
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
Monday, 19 September 2011 

6.00 pm 
Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Malcolm Stennett (Chairman), Garth Barnes, Tim Cooper, Paul Massey 
(Deputy Chair), Paul McLain, Lloyd Surgenor, Pat Thornton, 
Andrew Wall, Peter Jeffries and Jon Walklett 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 
Agenda  

    
1.   APOLOGIES 

Apologies were received from Councillors  
 

    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    
3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages 

1 - 10) 
    
4.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 

None 
 

    
5.   MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

A. By Council - None 
B. By Cabinet - None 

 

    
6.   IMPROVING PARTNERSHIP STRUCTURES FOR 

CHELTENHAM 
A report of the Policy and Partnerships Manager and update 
on the results of the consultation (30  mins) 

(Pages 
11 - 24) 

    
7.   CORPORATE RISK REGISTER 

A report of the Director Resources (15 mins) 
(Pages 
25 - 38) 

    
8.   INFORMATION STRATEGY 

An update report from the Director Resources (20 mins) 
(Pages 
39 - 46) 

    
9.   BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS  
    



    

 
2 
 

10.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA 
ITEMS 
Date of next meeting : Monday 28 November 2011 

(Pages 
47 - 50) 

    
 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 
 

Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

 
Monday, 18th July, 2011 

6.00  - 7.52 pm 
 

Attendees 
Councillors: Malcolm Stennett (Chairman), Garth Barnes, Tim Cooper, 

Paul Massey (Deputy Chair), Pat Thornton, Andrew Wall, Jon 
Walklett and Peter Jeffries 

Also in attendance:   Councillor Steve Jordan, Councillor Colin Hay and Councillor 
Roger Whyborn 

Apologies:  Councillor Paul McLain and Councillor Lloyd Surgenor 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillors McLain and Surgenor. 
 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
None. 
 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting of 23 May 2011 were approved subject to 
Councillor Walklett being recorded as in attendance.  
 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
1. Questions from Mary Nelson 
 1. Has this committee been presented with adequate numerical  

evidence to convince them of the economic and business 
justification for CBC allowing Cheltenham Festivals to undertake a 
massive expansion into both Imperial and Montpellier Gardens 
(with the unavoidable large scale and continual grass damage this 
will cause), rather than pursuing the other possible alternatives of 

  
a) continuing to hire Cheltenham’s other excellent venues – the 

Everyman, the Parabola Arts Theatre, The Playhouse and the 
Centaur,     or 

 
b) moving to a larger and more suitable site for a greatly expanded 

Festival Village e.g. The Racecourse? 
 

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

 Response from Chair of EBI, Councillor Malcolm Stennett  
 
I am not satisfied that the information provided to date is sufficient to 
enable this committee to make an informed judgement as to the 
economic and business justification for supporting the restructuring plans 
proposed for Imperial and Montpellier Gardens. 
 
It is for this reason I have asked for this topic to be included at item 6 of 
the Agenda for this meeting. 
  
In a supplementary question, Mrs Nelson referred to paragraph 3.1 of the 
report for agenda item 6 and suggested that it would have been sensible 
for the council to do their own research on the economic aspects of the 
festivals but also to obtain a precise figure of how much time a greatly 
expanded Festival required in both Imperial and Montpellier Gardens,  by 
drawing up a clear chart or timetable of the proposed number of days 
required for each festival, including the estimated erection and 
dismantling times, in order to see if the scale of venues and events 
proposed is viable in the 75 day time limit being imposed.  This is 
especially important in the case of Montpellier Gardens, where the 75 day 
limit is already much reduced (to no more than 45 days) by a number of 
other established events which regularly take place there.    
 
She believed that the Jazz and Literature Festivals, being large, would  
not be able to erect and dismantle within the time limit of around 45 days 
in Montpellier Gardens, so requested the above information be provided 
before Cabinet approved these proposals?   
 
In response the chair indicated that the committee would be examining 
the first part of her question under agenda item 6 and would request that 
Cabinet be provided with any relevant information that comes up during 
the meeting. 
 

2. Questions from Ken Pollock  
 1.  

It cannot surely be cheaper to pay for the erection and for 75 retention on 
site of so much additional tentage, in two parks, plus the necessary 
flooring and raked seating, plus the cost of re-turfing/watering, instead of 
simply hiring Cheltenham's available venues (already constructed and 
fitted out), i.e. Everyman, Playhouse and Parabola theatres, plus the 
Centaur.  
 
It has not been explained whether this claimed 'saving' depends on CF 
being able to corral a much larger share of the catering income from 
intensified on-site provision (via its subcontractor rents).  
 

It appears that EBI Scrutiny has still not had any success obtaining 
(from/via the Cabinet) a financial justification for any the above.  
 
The content (i.e. figures, not generalities or assurances) from the 
proclaimed "40 minutes presentation" to you by Councillor Whyborn 
needs to be printed and distributed (at least shortly) before your meeting, 

Page 2



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

to enable constructive discussion.  
 
Do you believe CF has produced a business case explaining why 
the inevitable damage to Cheltenham's key Gardens has to be 
tolerated as 'unavoidable in that location' (as harm to a Listed Building 
would have to be justified) ?   
 
2. 
Occupying most of a public park for 75 days per annum is excessive 
because it represents 35% of the seven ‘Summer Time’ months (April to 
October), and the Gardens will then have their availability and 
attractiveness removed for a further third of that key summer period, due 
to the lawns being yellowed/recovering or dead/reseeded.  
(In principle, such loss of amenity should only be considered in one 
limited area (say 30%) of a very large public park.)  
 
If CF wishes to experiment with the viability of a much larger scale of 
operation, it should not be permitted to do so at the expense of an 
irreparable garden feature in a relatively small public park, namely the 
upper flower-lawn in that 'quarter' of Imperial Gardens which is nearest to 
the Queen's Hotel/Promenade.  
 
Should not proper consideration still be given to excluding that 
'quarter' from degradation, (as is shown to be feasible in my 
submitted alternative plan, with no major loss of tentage area) ?  
 

 

 

 Response from Chair of EBI, Councillor Malcolm Stennett  
 Question 1. 

As stated in my reply to the earlier question I am not satisfied that 
sufficient information has been given to justify the restructuring of either 
Imperial or Montpellier Gardens and have accordingly asked for the issue 
to be included at item 6 of the Agenda for this meeting. 
 
Question 2. 
This question refers to the Environmental impact of the increased usage 
of both Imperial and Montpellier Gardens and as such I have asked for it 
to be referred to the Chair of the Environment Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee for comment   
 
In a supplementary question, Mr Pollock, queried the committee’s 
response to question 2 as there was no Environment Committee 
scheduled before the Cabinet meeting and when he had raised the 
question at the last meeting of that committee on 13 July they had ducked 
the issue.     
 
In response the chair requested officers in consultation with the Cabinet 
Member Sustainability, provide a written response to Mr Pollock.   
 

 
 

Page 3



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
None. 
 
 

6. IMPERIAL AND MONTPELLIER GARDENS STRATEGY 
The chair reminded members that the committee should focus on the financial 
aspects of the strategy and not the environmental aspects which were the remit 
of another committee. He expressed his disappointment that the information 
provided to EBI was so much lighter than what had now been published for the 
Cabinet meeting on 26 July 2011.  Despite the austere times, the council was 
about to commit £140K of public money into the redesign of Imperial and 
Montpellier Gardens primarily to meet the expansion needs of Cheltenham 
Festivals(CF). Before committing this amount of public money the committee 
needed to understand the value added by the investment to residents in the 
area and to local residents and visitors to the town who enjoy the Gardens but 
may have no interest in the festivals. 
 
Another member questioned why an expectation had not been set at the start 
that in order to obtain funding from the council, CF would need to provide a 
business case. CF was an independent organisation and should be no different 
to any other organisation seeking funding from the council. This committee had 
only been given high-level figures and as such it was impossible to make a 
judgement and left many questions unanswered. 
 
In response the Cabinet Member Sustainability said that he understood 
members wanted more information and he had done his best to provide it. He 
advised that the economic information supplied to the committee was no 
different to that in the Cabinet report. The economic business case was backed 
up by research carried out by the consultants on behalf of CF who had 
concluded that the festivals brought £5.2 million to the local economy, a large 
sum of money. He suggested that the committee was not trying to evaluate the 
value of CF but where the festivals were best accommodated. In his view it did 
not require a great deal of study to conclude that the best option for the 
economy of Cheltenham was the town centre.  
 
The chair responded that clearly the festivals were important to the economy of 
the town but there was no way of verifying the figures provided by CF. It was 
equally important to ensure the Gardens were not compromised as they 
provided a year-round recreational area for local residents and enhanced the 
visitor experience which in itself must reflect on the local economy. The 
important question was the added value from the proposed £140k spend. 
 
The Cabinet Member Sustainability responded that the majority of the £140K 
spend was for improving the gardens regardless of CF but he acknowledged 
that some of the infrastructure work would not be required. In relation to the 
benefits being quoted, the sum of £140K was not huge. He did not consider it 
was a good use of officer time or council resources to spend money on 
consultants to verify the figures. 
 
The chair said that the committee had not mentioned consultants and in his 
view officers within the Council should have been able to provide the 
information. 
 

Page 4



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

In the discussion that followed members suggested that part of the £140K was 
being invested in what should be considered as public realm improvements.  CF 
was an important part of the economy of the town and the value of initiating 
further work to verify the figures was questioned. A compromise solution was 
being suggested and perhaps this should be sufficient for the remit of this 
committee. Members suggested that the focus should be on putting controls in 
place to ensure that the gardens were reinstated following any festivals and 
there was the appropriate redress for the council if this was not done. The 
consultation had highlighted that people were very angry when the gardens 
were left in a poor state after a Festival. It would also be important to ensure 
that the redesign project was carefully managed and sound project 
management principles adopted.  
 
The chair asked what assurances could be given to local residents that the 
council would not be picking up the costs if unforeseen damage occurred for 
instance due to adverse weather conditions. What would happen if the £140K 
allocated was insufficient to carry out all the work? 
 
The Cabinet Member Sustainability advised that reinstatement issues were very 
important and were covered in the revised conditions of usage agreement 
between the council and CF. Under that agreement the Council would organise 
the reinstatement work and CF would pay the bill. He had made it clear to 
officers that he was expecting the work to be completed to time and budget but 
there was a degree of flexibility for deferring items to a later phase.  There was 
no other funding available for the work. 
 
The chair referred to a number of risks set out in the Cabinet report with a high 
score of 16 and asked for the Cabinet Member to comment on the actions being 
taken to mitigate these risks. He asked what would happen if the CF were so 
successful that they needed to expand further.  
 
In response the Cabinet Member Sustainability, advised that he was confident 
that the design was right in terms of density of tents and the appropriate 
mitigating actions were in place to deal with any potential damage to the 
gardens. He was confident from the consultation that other park users would not 
be disadvantaged by the proposed design.   He confirmed that he had made it 
clear to CF that there was no scope for further expansion in terms of days or 
space in Montpellier or Imperial Gardens. Therefore CF would have to look at 
other options which might include Pittville Park or Sandford Park. 
 
The chair invited Paul Jenkins, the Finance Director CF to add any comments.  
 
Mr Jenkins confirmed that all the commitments for any reinstatement work 
following the festivals was built into their budgets and CF were fully committed 
to repairing any damage caused and keeping to the terms of the land-use 
agreement. He wished to put on record that the consultant employed by CF had 
been fully independent and carried out a comprehensive survey of businesses 
at different times of the day. There was a 95 to 96% confidence figure attached 
to their results. CF had not steered the results in any way. The vision of CF was 
to be a part of Cheltenham town and the ethos of the festivals was to form a 
hub in the town which would generate a unique atmosphere. The increased 
usage of Montpellier Gardens would decrease the pressure on Imperial 
Gardens and this was the reason for deciding to relocate the Jazz Festival. In 

Page 5



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

response to a question about why the CF had stopped using other venues, he 
said that the cost of the Centaur was an issue but they would still be 
considering the Everyman Theatre and the Parabola Theatre where 
appropriate. 
 
Asked whether there was a dispute process in place,  Mr Jenkins said that CF 
would work together with the council to resolve any differences. The Cabinet 
Member Sustainability confirmed that any disputes would be resolved by 
negotiation and it would be an admission of defeat if it became necessary to call 
in lawyers. 
 
The chair asked the Director Operations, as the officer responsible for any 
reparation work, whether he was satisfied that he had sufficient staff and 
resources to carry it out.  
 
The Director Operations responded that yes he was confident that he had the 
necessary resources given that the cost of any reinstatement work would be 
met by Cheltenham Festivals.  He highlighted to members that there would 
always been a delay between a festival or any event in the parks and full 
recovery after any reinstatement work. The decision to re-turf or re-seed any 
damaged area in the grass would depend on circumstances. Re-turfing was 
more expensive but would give a better finish and depending on the extent of 
the damage if re-turfing was the only option then that would be done.    
 
Resolved that the committee support the spend of £140K for 
improvements to the gardens and request that Cabinet take due note of 
the comments made during this meeting and that steps are taken to 
ensure that commitments made by Cheltenham Festivals are documented 
and adhered to in the future. 
 

7. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 
The Policy and Partnerships Manager introduced the report and invited 
questions. 
 
Members welcomed the improved format of the report and felt it was now 
pitched at the right level. Generally it demonstrated a very positive performance 
and gave reasons for why performance had gone up as well as down. 
 
There was some discussion regarding visitor numbers to the Tourist Information 
Centre (TIC) going down and why the number of accommodation bookings 
made through the TIC had also decreased. A member suggested that this could 
be explained by more people accessing the web site for information which did 
not currently have an accommodation booking facility. 
 
The Leader advised that the TIC did receive a commission from any bookings 
they made so this would be an issue to monitor, particularly when the TIC 
moved to the Art Gallery and Museum. 
 
In response to a question regarding the delay to the St Paul’s regeneration 
project reported in paragraph 3.1, the Leader advised that Gloucestershire 
Highways were notified of the need for road closures but subsequently couldn’t 
do the work in the timescales they had previously agreed with the council. 
 

Page 6



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

A member asked whether the Leader could confirm that the take-up of the 
green waste scheme would enable the 40% target for household waste 
recycling to be achieved. The Leader advised that the Q1 figures were still 
awaited but he expected that target to be achieved.  
 
A member commented that the absolute figures quoted for reduction in carbon 
emissions did not give members a view on their significance. The Policy and 
Partnership Manager agreed to supply more information on the figures. 
 
A question was asked about the absence level in the Operations area and the 
main reason being musculoskeletal, whether the workforce profile (age) might 
be an issue. The Director People, Organisational Development and Change 
advised there were a number of factors, including the demanding physical 
nature of work. Around 50% of workers in that area were over 45years of age.  
The absence issue was being addressed through a specific action plan 
currently under development.   
 
Members requested more information on the targets for the number of 
apprentices on placement with the council.  
 
The Director Organisational Development and Change advised that the council 
had a very positive approach to placing apprentices and this was an ongoing 
process as vacancies occurred. Two apprentices had decided to leave for other 
opportunities and for personal reasons. The “recruitment challenge” referred to 
a process whereby the Executive Board had challenged the need for any 
recruitment and this was now being operated by Directors.         
 
In response to a question about how the number of incidents of domestic 
violence were collated and how the council could have an impact, the Policy 
and Partnership Manager advised that the police collated the figures. He 
acknowledged that it was not related to the core business of the council 
however the council were part of the Crime and Disorder partnership which 
focused on interventions. The indicator for repeat incidents was considered to 
be a test of how successful any interventions had been. 
 
The chair thanked officers for their input and looked forward to a similar concise 
report at a future meeting.   
 
 

8. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE AND NEW HOMES BONUS 
The Leader introduced the report and concluded that it was his personal view 
that investment in events was critical to Cheltenham as a festivals town. He 
envisaged two rounds of bids, the first in September followed by a second in the 
Spring. Referring to the application guidance, he said in his view there should 
be flexibility on the maximum grant of £20K and queried whether one of the 
criteria should be to increase the number of new residents.   He welcomed 
comments from the committee on any proposals for scrutiny of the process and 
membership of the panel.  
 
The Director Built Environment advised that the application guidance had been 
taken from another authority and may need some amendment.  
 

Page 7



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 8 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

A member commented on the level of detail in the application criteria for council 
funding of £20K and compared this with the £140K investment in the gardens 
where this level of challenge had not been applied. 
 
The Leader responded that a lot of the bids would come through council 
departments and therefore it was important that they went through a rigorous 
process. 
 
A member asked whether the council could come under any criticism for its use 
of the New Homes Bonus given the government’s reasons for introducing the 
funding set out in paragraph 3.2.  
 
The Director Built Environment responded that the government viewed the 
initiative as an incentive to growth and as Cheltenham was a compact urban 
area any improvements were likely to benefit the whole town. 
 
In response to a question as to whether there were any proposals to pool the 
New Homes Bonus across councils participating in the Joint Core Strategy, the 
Leader advised that the three councils would be looking at the consequences of 
any large developments where the infrastructure in an adjoining council could 
be impacted.   
   
In response to a question about the additional amount for affordable homes 
under the New Homes Bonus as referred to in paragraph 3.3, officers confirmed 
that the amount was £350 per dwelling. This figure is in addition to the standard 
New Homes Bonus payment which matches Council tax for each of the six 
years following completion of the dwelling. There was a definition for an 
affordable home set out in Planning Policy Statement 3 (PPS 3) and the 
government was in the process of reviewing this.  
 
Resolved that Councillors Stennett and Cooper be nominated for the 
Promoting Cheltenham fund panel. 
 

9. GO PROGRAMME - SHARED SERVICE DELIVERY 
In his introduction the Cabinet Member Corporate Services, advised that 
members had seen most of the information in the report before. The report was 
going to Cabinet for some important decisions and therefore this was 
opportunity for members to raise any questions. 
 
A member asked whether shared services and a single framework would still 
enable differences in policy to be maintained across authorities and were their 
cost implications of maintaining those differences.  
 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services explained that that it was the intention 
for individual authorities to retain their individuality but it made sense to 
standardise some policies. These included financial regulations. Officers 
commented on the high degree of commonality already achieved across the 
system but there would be differences which would be accommodated. These 
would ensure that each authority remained distinct employers.  
 
The chair welcomed the programme and wished it every success. 
 
 

Page 8



 
 
 
 

 

 
- 9 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 19 September 2011. 

10. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
None 
 
 

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
The date of the next meeting was 19 September 2011 and the workplan was 
noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Malcolm Stennett 
Chairman 

 

Page 9



Page 10
This page is intentionally left blank



EBI 19th September 2011  Improving Partnership Structures. Version 1 
 Page 1 Last updated 07 September 2011 
  
 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Economy and Business Improvement Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee – 19th September 2011 
Improving Partnership Structures 

This note contains the information to keep members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 
1.1 The current strategic partnership structures were agreed and implemented in 2007 to 

tie in with the publication of the “Our Future Our Choice” community strategy. The 
structure of the Cheltenham Strategic Partnership (CSP) management group 
supported by 6 thematic partnerships has served the borough well over the past 4 
years and complemented similar county structures.  

1.2 The demise of the local area agreement, comprehensive area assessments and the 
statutory obligations to produce a community strategy has given us a free-hand to re-
design partnership structures that can support the commissioning and delivery of 
public services to meet local needs within the context of declining public sector 
finances.  

1.3 With this in mind, senior officers and practitioners within the public sector and the 
voluntary and community sector, participated in the Partnership Improvement 
Programme (PIP) which met three times between March and May 2011. The 
sessions were facilitated by representatives from the Institute of Voluntary Action and 
Research as part of a programme funded by the Local Government Improvement and 
Development Group. The expectation was that the any new structures should 
address 3 key challenges: 
• Ensuring that there is greater focus/clarity around the work of the partnerships and 

more buy-in across partner organisations; 
• Ensuring that the new structures are simpler with less meetings so that it is more 

efficient for attendees and requiring less resources from CBC to support; 
• Ensuring that we are moving to joint-commissioning to meet a shared 

understanding of needs in Cheltenham and agreement on collective outcomes. 
(The CSP endorsed a borough-wide needs analysis in March 2011.) 

 
1.4 As part of the final session, a draft partnership structure was proposed and was 

agreed by all participants. It has fewer partnerships and simplified governance 
arrangements; it appears to be flexible, outcomes focussed and has the potential to 
engage diverse groups.  

1.5 The draft structure was endorsed for consultation purposes by Cheltenham Strategic 
Partnership at its meeting on 23rd June and a consultation document produced (see 
appendix A) to gain feedback on the proposals. 

Agenda Item 6
Page 11



EBI 19th September 2011  Improving Partnership Structures. Version 1 
 Page 2 Last updated 07 September 2011 
  
 

1.6 The closing date for comments was Friday 2 September. A summary of the issues 
and questions raised is brought to Economy and Business Improvement O&S for 
discussion (appendix B).  

2. Next Steps 
2.1 A CSP working group is reviewing consultation responses will draft a report on the 

way forward that will go to the CSP meeting on 29 September. Feedback from 
Economy and Business Improvement O+S will be into the report that goes to the 
council’s Cabinet meeting on Tuesday 18th October.  

 
Background Papers  
Contact Officer Richard Gibson, Policy and Partnerships 

Manager, 01242 235354, 
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Cllr. Steve Jordan, Leader of the Council 
Scrutiny Function Social and Community O&S 

Economy and Business Improvement O&S 
Attachments Appendix A - Improving partnership 

structures for Cheltenham – a consultation 
document 
Appendix B - Summary of questions / issues 
raised 

 
 

Page 12



 

Improving partnership structures for Cheltenham –  
A consultation document 
 
In 2011 senior officers and practitioners within the public sector and the voluntary and 
community sector, participated in the Partnership Improvement Programme (PIP) which met 
three times between March and May 2011. In sessions one and two, participants spent time 
discussing the strengths of partnership working in Cheltenham and areas where they would 
like to do further work to build on those strengths as part of a commitment to continuous 
improvement to meet local needs in the light of changing legislation.  
 
Strengths of partnership working in Cheltenham 
Partnerships between the public and voluntary and community sectors work well, because of 
the enthusiasm, commitment and competencies of the individuals involved in them. These 
qualities among the people that get involved mean that ideas developed in cross-sector 
partnership meetings are taken up and implemented. Representation of the voluntary and 
community sector is strong and well supported and understood in the public sector. There 
are several strong and successful partnerships from which to learn and develop cross-sector 
partnership working further, for example, Inspiring Families.  Participants see the current 
spending cuts as an opportunity to create leaner partnerships that focus on meeting local 
needs and can deliver value for money. 
 
A draft partnership structure 
During the final PIP session, the group began looking specifically at alternative models for a 
new partnership structure in Cheltenham. The group discussed a number of reasons why the 
partnership structures need to be reviewed: 
• The current partnership structures are resource intensive and more elaborate than is 

necessary in the new operating environment; governance can now be simplified with an 
emphasis on outcomes and action. 

• The thematic partnerships have worked well and the individuals involved in them have a 
lot to offer future partnerships but the structure of partnerships could usefully change to 
reflect current and future priorities as set out in the Cheltenham Community Needs 
Analysis. 

 
A draft structure was proposed and was agreed by all participants. It has fewer partnerships 
and simplified governance arrangements; it appears to be flexible, outcomes focussed and 
has the potential to engage diverse groups. The group identified three main issues that will 
need to be resolved: 
• Developing a terms of reference for all parts of the new structure setting out outcomes, 

roles, responsibilities, accountabilities, membership and frequency of meetings.  
• How will the transition be made from the existing partnership structure to the new model? 
• How will the Cheltenham structure relate to county-wide partnership structures? 
 
A draft terms of reference document has been developed and we are now seeking your 
views on these proposals.  

Appendix A 
Page 13



 
Proposed Vision and objectives  
The proposed vision is for a simplified partnership structure that is easy to understand and 
keeps partners focussed on working together to meet local need, while making the best use 
of reduced resources.  
 
The proposed objectives to deliver this vision are: 
• To achieve well-governed and relevant partnership structures to deliver outcomes 
• To develop better focused partnerships that deliver shared outcomes informed by needs 

analysis 
• To build better, relevant engagement (not more engagement) 
 
 
 
A proposed structure for partnership working in Cheltenham 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Positive 
Participation 

Positive 
Lives Task & 

Finish 
Groups 

Strategic Leadership Group 

Glos Safer 
Stronger 
Justice 

Commission 

Gloucestershire 
Enterprise 
Partnership 

Health & 
wellbeing 
board 

Leadership  
Glos 

Positive 
Development 

Low 
Carbon 

Dev 
Task 
Force 

JCS 

Glos 
Environment 
Partnership 

Glos 
Children’s 
Partnership 

Page 14



 
 
 
Positive Participation Partnership – proposals 
 
 
Proposed outcomes:  

• Build stronger and resilient communities that can influence public service design and 
delivery 

• Produce a regular needs analyses to support the Strategic Leadership Group in 
commissioning better public services 

 
Proposed roles and responsibilities: 
This partnership will support partner’s commissioning processes by bringing together those 
groups/agencies that have a particular remit to work with specific communities, whether 
these are communities with shared needs or interests, or geographic areas. The expectation 
would be that partnership members would: 

• Ensure that there is effective coordination of consultation and engagement activities 
between service providers and communities across Cheltenham, identifying and 
plugging gaps where appropriate.  

• Collate data and information from communities (and other sources to include crime 
and disorder stats) to ensure that their needs and priorities are used to develop 
regular needs analyses. 

• Share data with other partners in line with agreed info sharing protocols. 
• Support public bodies understand the role that their assets can play in supporting 

communities in light of localism bill.  
• Support capacity building activities with communities so that they are stronger and 

more resilient 
• Work with service providers and communities to identify opportunities for community-

owned solutions in line with the needs and outcomes framework.  
• Work with service providers to ensure that there is an effective process for managing 

community budgets in line with government’s expectations 
• Ensure that communities understand constraints and limitations and why they can’t 

always have everything they need. 
• Support task and finish groups to address specific issues. 
 

Proposed accountabilities: 
The partnership will report both on progress and on updates to the needs analysis to the 
Strategic Leadership Group on a 6-monthly basis and will report as appropriate to county 
partnership structures.  
 
The partnership will also be held accountable through the democratic processes of the 
partner organisations, particularly through Cheltenham Borough Council and Cheltenham’s 
voluntary sector forum.  
 
The Positive Participation Partnership will also be accountable for commissioning small 
community-focused pots of funding.  
 
Proposed membership: 
Membership to include representation from key areas of community work; Neighbourhood 
Coordination Groups, neighbourhood regeneration partnerships, Transition Towns, Tenant 
and resident associations, Parish Councils and agencies or individuals that could represent 
interest groups such as older people, children & young people, disabled people, black and 
minority ethnic people, sexual orientation, faith groups, etc. Membership will also include 
VCS representation, NHS Gloucestershire, Police, Gloucestershire County Council and 
Cheltenham Borough Council.  
 
Proposed frequency of meetings: 
Proposed to be every 2 months.  

Page 15



 
 
 
Positive Lives Partnership - proposals 
 
 
Proposed outcomes:  

• Translates needs and Strategic Leadership Group (SLG) priorities into a partnership 
delivery framework with appropriate resources to make things happen 

• Tackle SLG priorities and achieve positive outcomes for communities by 
commissioning specific, time-limited task to finish groups.  

 
Proposed roles and responsibilities: 
The positive lives partnership is the doing group for the new structure, and brings together 
people who have the ability, resources and commitment to make things happen. It will drive 
the partnership commissioning process through its understanding of needs, resources, 
priorities and outcomes. It will mobilise, align and deploy all available resources to deliver 
priorities and look to community-based preventative solutions wherever possible together 
with the positive participation partnership.  
 
It will also identify where gaps in service provision exists and how these could be addressed 
and bring forward new ways of working to overcome long-standing or complex problems.  
 
Proposed accountabilities: 
The partnership will report to the Strategic Leadership Group on a 6-monthly basis and will 
report as appropriate to county partnership structures.  
 
The partnership will also be held accountable through the democratic processes of the 
partner organisations, particularly through Cheltenham Borough Council and Cheltenham’s 
voluntary sector forum.  
 
The Positive Lives Partnership will be accountable for all partnership funding allocated by 
partners to support the delivery of partnership projects.  
 
Proposed membership: 
VCS representation, Schools, CBC, Housing, Police, Jobcentre Plus, plus locality leads from 
CYPD, CACD, NHS Glos, Gloucestershire Care Services, Targeted Youth Service, 2gether 
Trust, Public Protection Bureau. 
 
Proposed frequency of meetings: 
Proposed to be every 2 months.  
 

Page 16



 
 
 
Strategic Leadership Group - proposals 
 
 
Proposed outcomes:  

• Sets the overall vision and direction for Cheltenham and identifying the priority 
outcomes for partnership working 

• Ensures that there are effective working relationships between all elements of the 
public sector and VCS and that partnership structures are focused on delivering the 
vision and priority outcomes 

• Ensures that the public sector is moving to a better understanding of the collective 
resources available (staff, finance, property, expertise etc) to deliver the vision and 
priority outcomes 

 
Proposed roles and responsibilities: 
The Strategic Leadership Group provides strategic co-ordination, ensuring linkages with their 
own organisational plans and priorities, plus other plans and bodies established at national, 
county and local level and agreeing a vision and priority outcomes for the area and gaining 
consensus about the way forward. 
 
To develop and drive the effective delivery of the vision and priority outcomes through 
effective performance management and holding delivery partners to account. 
 
To own the needs analysis and any associated strategic assessments.  
 
Be responsible for monitoring/evaluating partnership work in Cheltenham. 
 
 
Proposed accountabilities: 
The Strategic Leadership Group will be held accountable through the democratic processes 
of the partner organisations, particularly through Cheltenham Borough Council and 
Cheltenham’s voluntary sector forum  
 
Proposed membership: 
• Gloucestershire County Council (nominated county councillor and commissioning 

director) 
• Cheltenham Borough Council (leader and Chief Executive) 
• Gloucestershire Police (senior officer) 
• Gloucestershire NHS (senior officer) 
• VCS representation 
• Representation from positive participation, lives and development groups. 
 
 
May also include other CDRP statutory partners: 
• Fire and Rescue 
• Probation 
 
 
Proposed frequency of meetings: 
Proposed to be every 6 months – though could adopt a core and cluster model.  
 

Page 17



 
 
 
Positive Development - proposals 
 
 
Proposed outcomes:  
To ensure that there is clear link between the development and growth of Cheltenham and 
the aspirations and priorities of the Strategic Leadership Group. 
 
To ensure that there is improved coordination between the key agendas of economic 
regeneration, climate change, health and wellbeing, travel and transport.  
 
Proposed roles and responsibilities: 
To explore how best to accommodate SLG priorities within the three key programmes of 
work: 
• Joint Core Strategy 
• Cheltenham Development Task Force 
• Low Carbon Partnership 
 
For representatives of these three programmes of work to meet every 6 months to share 
their short, medium and longer-term plans.  
 
For representatives of these three programmes of work to reflect the overall vision and 
direction for Cheltenham and the priority outcomes within their policies and work 
programmes.  
 
Proposed accountabilities: 
The partnership will also be held accountable through the democratic processes of the 
partner organisations, particularly through Cheltenham Borough Council and Cheltenham’s 
voluntary sector forum.  
 
Proposed membership: 
• CBC Leader and Chief Exec (JCS role) 
• Development Task Force Chair and Chief Exec 
• Chair Low Carbon Partnership 
• Chair Cheltenham Business and Economic Partnership 
• VCS representation 
 
Proposed frequency of meetings: 
Proposed to be every 6 months.  

Page 18



 
 
 
Task and Finish groups 
 
 
 
Definition of a task and finish group 
A key element of this new structure of partnership working is the ability to establish task and 
finish groups only as required to focus on the priorities for our communities. A working 
definition is as follows:  
• The group has a clear remit to tackle a specific priority issue; 
• The group is made up only of the right partners needed to tackle the issue; 
• The group involves only the people from those partner organisations with appropriate 

expertise or authority; 
• The group acknowledges which organisation has formal responsibility for delivery; 
• The group is accountable to one of the four parts of the partnership structure; 
• The group is time limited. 
 
 
 
 
Examples of current sub-groups that could be continued as task and finish groups  
 
Sub-Group current parent partnership 
Inspiring Families Children and Young People 
District safeguarding board Children and Young People 
  
Mental Health sub-group Health and Wellbeing 
Substance Action Group Health and Wellbeing 
  
  
Anti-social behaviour working group Community Safety Partnership 
Domestic Abuse & Sexual Violence Forum Community Safety Partnership 
Cruisers Working Group  Community Safety Partnership 
Cheltenham Safe Community Safety Partnership 
  
 
 

Page 19



 

How will this work in practice 
 
Example of ‘hot’ issue that needs an immediate collective response 
Burglary 
• Crime and disorder stats reviewed every 2 months; burglary highlighted as a hot topic – 

recommendation that chair of PLP and PPP meet outside meetings to commission a task 
and finish group to come forward with proposals to tackle issue. 

• T&F group undertake work and report back to PLP. 
 
 
Examples of medium-term issue that needs collective action at all levels to address 
Child poverty 
• Data identified in the needs analysis signed off by PPP.  
• Needs analysis reviewed by PLP with recommendation for action to SLG 
• SLG endorse needs analysis and commitment to address child poverty as a priority 

outcome 
• PLP translate outcome into delivery framework with consideration of all available 

resources 
• Commission task and finish group with PPP to take forward joint actions. 
• T&F group undertake work and report back to PLP.  
 
 
Allocation of partnership funding 
• PPP prepare needs analysis on basis of data and engagement 
• Needs analysis reviewed by PLP with recommendation for action to SLG 
• SLG endorse needs analysis and identification of priority outcomes 
• PLP to translate outcomes into delivery framework with consideration of all available 

resources to include NHS, Safer Stronger, CBC, GCC and others. 
• PLP sets out commissioning framework for the allocation of funding 
• PLP and PPP commission a T&F group to allocate the funding against the commissioning 

framework. 
 
 
Note: Crime and Disorder statutory functions 
The 1998 Crime and Disorder Act places a statutory duty on the six ‘responsible authorities’ 
which comprise Community Safety Partnerships (CSPs) to work with other local agencies to 
reduce re-offending, tackle crime and disorder including anti-social behaviour and other 
behaviour adversely affecting the local environment as well as the misuse of substances in 
their area. These duties were later added to through the Police and Justice Act (2006).  
The partnership is required to involve the local community in gathering information to agree 
local priorities, to produce a strategy to meet those priorities and to share certain sets of 
depersonalised information with each other to allow patterns and trends to be tracked which 
help the identification of local priorities. CSPs take an evidence-based approach to 
identifying key local priorities for the area. 
 
The Home Office has consulted on proposals to repeal certain statutory functions relating to 
how the partnerships prepare their strategies and the need for the crime and disorder 
overview and scrutiny committees but the requirement to work in partnership is likely to 
remain.  
 

Page 20



 
Consultation response 
 
Name  

 
Organisation  

 
Email/Tel no  

 
 
SECTION COMMENTS 
Vision and objectives Do you have any comments to make on the proposed vision and 

objectives 
 
 
 
 

Structure Do you have any overall comments on the structure chart 
 
 
 
 

Positive Participation Do you have any specific comments to make on the proposed 
positive participation partnership? 
 
 
 
 

Positive Lives Do you have any specific comments to make on the proposed 
positive lives partnership? 
 
 
 
 

Positive Development Do you have any specific comments to make on the proposed 
positive development partnership? 
 
 
 
 

Strategic Leadership 
Group 

Do you have any specific comments to make on the proposed 
strategic leadership group? 
 
 
 
 

Task and Finish Groups Do you have any comments to make on the proposal to use task and 
finish groups? 
 
 
 
 

Other Do you have any other comments 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 21



 

Please return to: 
 
Richard Gibson 
Policy and Partnerships Manager 
Cheltenham Borough Council 
Municipal Offices 
Promenade 
Cheltenham 
Glos 
GL50 1PP 
 
Tel 01242 235 354 
Email: richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 22



Improving partnership structures for Cheltenham 
Summary of questions / issues raised 

 
Issue/question who raised 
will the Positive Lives Partnership commission the Positive 
Participation Partnership or is Positive Participation independent 

Gloucestershire County Council (GCC) 
how will cross-cutting issues be dealt with GCC 
should the Positive Participation Partnership be a task and finish 
group 

GCC 
Should Positive Participation just meet every 6 months or even be 
a virtual group? 

GCC 
is there a risk that Positive Participation duplicates work being 
undertaken by GCC research team 

GCC 
need to be clearer about whether Positive Lives about 
commissioning or operational delivery? 

GCC 
Is Positive Development independent of Strategic Leadership 
Group? 

GCC 
How will Positive Development add value to the work-streams of 
the 3 groups (Joint Core Strategy, the development task-force, 
Low Carbon Partnership)? 

GCC 

Should membership of the Strategic Leadership Group be 
restricted to just commissioners? 

GCC 
  
The need for partnerships to permit debate on key issues facing 
communities eg waste disposal, street cleaning, parking and to 
work with police-led neighbourhood groups to make sure that they 
are responding to these wider community concerns 

St Philip and St. James Residents 
Association 

Welcomed the formal role of area-based community groups / 
neighbourhood co-ordination groups in the new structures which 
gives them accountability and will help them develop 

St Philip and St. James Residents 
Association / Stronger Communities 
Partnership 

Need for Strategic Leadership Group to provide effective 
leadership be more aspirational and remove barriers and align 
mechanisms. There needs to be explicit wording about sharing 
budgets and a need to provide greater leadership on transport 
issues 

St Philip and St. James Residents 
Association / Stronger Communities 
Partnership 

The need for proper monitoring of qualitative evidence to maintain 
a focus on building stronger communities 

Stronger Communities Partnership 
Businesses need to be more clearly involved – need to keep links 
with Cheltenham Business Partnership; should CBP/Chamber of 
Commerce be on the leadership group? 

Stronger Communities Partnership / 
Cheltenham Business Partnership 

There is a debate to be had about which group at district or county 
level will hold the crime and disorder statutory duties. There is a 
possibility that Glos Safer Stronger Justice Commission could hold 
these duties at the county level but this may weaken the districts’ 
contribution and local influence.   
 
Within this there is a debate as to where the 6 statutory partners 
would meet.  The Strategic Leadership Group will meet bi-
annually which may not be frequent enough.   

Cheltenham Community Safety 
Partnership 

Raised a question about how the new structures will ensure that 
organisations commit resources to support better partnership 
working 

Social and Community O+S 

Welcomed the proposals as reducing the number of partnerships 
which will be beneficial for elected members. 

Social and Community O+S 
Welcomed the opportunity for the community to take the lead in 
driving partnership agendas through the positive participation 
partnership.  

Social and Community O+S 

 

Appendix B 
Page 23



Page 24
This page is intentionally left blank



 

   
$tya31h4n.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee – 19 September 2011 
Corporate Risk Register 

 
Accountable member Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Mark Sheldon, Director Resources 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Improvement  

Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision  No 
Executive summary The corporate risk register is “owned” by the senior leadership team as it is 

a management tool that helps managers run their business effectively, but 
members also need to be aware of the risks that may impact on the 
council and the decisions it makes. The risks within the attached register 
are continually updated by the senior leadership team. The attached 
version is as of the 7th September 2011. 

Recommendations 1.1.1 The committee are asked to consider the register and identify any 
further corporate risks which they feel should be brought to the 
Cabinet’s attention at their meeting on the 27th September 2011.. 

1.1.2 The committee are asked to consider whether the mitigating actions 
to manage the identified risks are appropriate and if there are other 
actions which they would wish to bring to the Cabinet’s attention. 

 
Financial implications There are a number of risks in the corporate risk register which, if not 

managed have the potential to expose the council to financial costs which 
are not provided for within existing budgets. The mitigating actions seek to 
control the risk of expose to these costs. 
 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon 
E-mail:      mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264123 

Legal implications The effective engagement of members in the management of corporate 
risk contributes to sound corporate governance and probity in corporate 
decision making. 
Contact officer: Peter Lewis 
E-mail: peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 
Tel no:  01684 272012 

Agenda Item 7
Page 25



 

   
$tya31h4n.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There are a number of risks in the Corporate Risk Register that have HR 
implications (e.g. capacity, skills for commissioning, health and safety) 
however these are addressed through the mitigating actions.  
 
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield  
E-mail:  amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264186 

Key risks If the council does not manage its risks appropriately then this can lead to 
ill-informed decisions.   

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

Effective identification and management of risk helps the council make 
informed decisions and manage its corporate plan priorities.  . 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

There are no specific environmental or climate change implications arising 
from the report, but the council is keen to ensure that the risks of climate 
change and ability to mitigate and adapt are built into service plans and 
risk registers. 

 
2. Background 

2.1 Effective risk management is a key component of good governance arrangements and the 
senior leadership team review the register on a monthly basis.  They consider where mitigating 
actions may not be progressing as planned or may not have achieved the desired outcomes or 
what further action needs to be taken.  They also consider any new risks and identify the 
mitigating actions which need to be taken to manage the impact and likelihood of that risk. 

2.2 Each division record and manage their divisional risks and those that score 16 or over are 
brought to the senior leadership team where they are considered for escalation to the corporate 
register.  

2.3 The dashboard and the register highlight that there are currently 30 active risks on the register, 
1 with a low score, 24 with a medium score and 5 with a high score. The dashboard goes on to 
highlight the number of risks within those categories that are either on target to meet, may not 
meet or will not meet their specific deadline for reducing or removing risks. 

2.4 Risks that are closed or transferred by SLT are listed at the end of the register in a greyed out 
format. There have been 15 risks closed since the last report to E&BI in March. 

2.5 All of these risks are continually monitored by the risk owners and collectively managed by SLT 
on monthly basis. 

3.  Exceptions 
3.1 This section of the report provides information on new risks and those that are scored at 

medium or high which may or will not meet their deadlines i.e. those that are highlighted within 
the register as Amber or Red, the reasons for this and what is being done to mitigate the risk. 

Page 26



 

   
$tya31h4n.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

3.2  
Table 1:  New risks since the last report 
Risk 
number 

Risk 

CR57 North Place & Portland Street process may be compromised by misunderstanding of the 
proposal or legal framework (OJEU) within which proposal has been developed 

CR58 If the Waste Project does not include impact assessments to the residual (client side) 
organisation then customer service and reputation could be put at risk 

CR59 if the council does not fully understand and plan for the impacts of new housing legislation 
and welfare reforms and their interdependencies then there is a risk to communities and to 
the MTFS. 

CR60 If the required data for GO process projects (including Interface data) is not made available 
in required timescale then project delivery date could be delayed. Opened and closed 
(transferred to programme risk register) 

CR61 If the demands on GO Project Management Office (PMO) exceed capacity due to 
unforeseen issues such as the Waste Project and a number of current challenges then the 
project delivery dates could be put at risk. Opened and closed (transferred to programme 
risk register) 

C62 If the business plan for the new service fails to be delivered this will impact on HLF bid and 
MTFS. 

 

Table 2: Risks that have been either closed or transferred since the last report 
CR1 If the council does not implement the recommendations and action plan arising from the 

public interest report and working group report and put in place preventative measures 
based on lessons learnt then there is a potential local and national reputation risk and 
potential adverse audit assessment. 
Closed following report to Audit Committee 23rd March 2011 

CR2 If councillors and officers do not “draw a line” under the review and move forward as 
recommended by both the judge and KPMG there is a reputation risk, as well as a risk that 
further resource both financially and time could be incurred 
Closed following Audit Committee March  2011 

CR8 If the council does not manage its ambitious change management programme effectively it 
will put pressure onto employee resources and may impact on the delivery of services  
Closed as per SLT as covered within CR41 

CR10 If the council is unable to approve long term solutions for its waste and recycling services 
then costs will continue to increase and the council will fail to meet its strategic 
environmental targets 
Closed SLT21st June 2011 

Page 27



 

   
$tya31h4n.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

CR22  Art Gallery & Museum. If the AG&M Development Scheme is not effectively project 
managed there is a risk of the scheme failing to be delivered within the capital budget. 
 
It is also vital that the longer term revenue implications relating to maintenance and running 
costs are recognised within the business plan and subject to appropriate consideration 
within the MTFS. 
Closed SLT 16th August 2011 

CR26 Airport  
 
If the airport project cannot be delivered within the parameters, (including borrowing limits) 
approved by Cheltenham and Gloucester city councils, the future viability of the airport and 
improved returns to shareholders could be jeopardised. 
Closed as per SLT 1st March  

CR32 If the council is unable to realise the capital value of some of its assets it will be unable to 
progress the civic pride proposals 
Closed and combined with risk CR45 

CR34 a If the council does not have robust testing of its business continuity plans then there is a risk 
that they may not be effective  
Closed and new risk created CR34b 

CR 37 If there is national strike action as a result of the recent TUC motion to protest against the 
trajectory of government budget reductions, service delivery is likely to be disrupted 
Closed as per SLT 16th June 

CR39 Requirement to fund projected overspend from General Balances would result in General 
Balances falling below the minimum range of £1.5m to £2m set by the Chief Finance Officer. 
Closed SLT21st June 2011 

CR49 If County LEP does not progress then it may damage the ability of the Task force to deliver 
wider vision through inability to access potential funding and technical resources 
Closed SLT16th August 2011 

CR50 if there is not sufficient time for detailed review and approval of the Solution Design 
Documents (SDDs) for the GO Programme (Agresso system), and preparation for that 
review within required timescales, then the eventual solution design may not be robust.  
Closed SLT 21st June 2011 

CR51 Airport Project 
 
If the airport project cannot be delivered within the business plan parameters, (including 
borrowing limits) approved by Cheltenham and Gloucester city councils, then the borrowing 
costs may fall on the councils 
Closed SLT 21st June 2011 

CR60 If the required data for GO process projects (including Interface data) is not made available 
in required timescale then project delivery date could be delayed. (transferred to programme 
risk register) 

CR61 If the demands on GO Project Management Office (PMO) exceed capacity due to 
unforeseen issues such as the Waste Project and a number of current challenges then the 
project delivery dates could be put at risk. (transferred to programme risk register) 

 
Table 3:  Risks that may or will not meet their original deadline for mitigating the risk 
Risk 
number 

Risk Risk 
score 

CR20 If knowledge and skills about commissioning are not developed within the 
organization, there is a risk that services will not be commissioned or delivered 

12 

Page 28



 

   
$tya31h4n.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

in the right way which may impact on flexibility and/or costs. 

CR34 b If the council does not have robust testing of its business continuity plans then 
there is a risk that they may not be effective 

16 

CR52 If the Waste Project between some of the GO partners has significant effects on 
the GO programme from both a Governance and operational perspective, 
delivery of the GO Programme may be adversely impacted.  
 

8 

 
4. Reasons for recommendations 
4.1 The committee need to be satisfied that the council is taking appropriate action to mitigate its risks 

and reduce either the likelihood or impact of such risks on the council’s ability to deliver on its 
outcomes and objectives. 

5. Alternative options considered 
5.1 No alternative options have been considered.  It was agreed by both the Cabinet and E&BI those 

corporate risks should be reported quarterly for consideration by members. 

6. Consultation and feedback 
6.1 No consultation has been undertaken. 
7. Performance management –monitoring and review 
7.1 Cabinet leads discuss risks with their respective directors at one to one meetings.  The senior 

leadership team consider the risk register on a monthly basis, and challenge how risks are being 
managed and monitored.  

Report author Contact officer: Bryan Parsons, Policy Officer - Governance 
Tel; 01242 264189 
Email;  

Appendices 1. Corporate Risk – ‘Dashboard’ 
2. Corporate risk register 

Background information  
  

Page 29



Page 30
This page is intentionally left blank



To
tal

 nu
mb

er 
of 

Lo
w 
Me

diu
m 

an
d H

igh
 ri
sk

s
Ris

ks
 sc

ori
ng

De
ce

mb
er

Ja
nu

ary
Fe

br
ua

ry
Ma

rch
Ma

y
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pte

mb
er

Oc
tob

er
No

ve
mb

er
De

ce
mb

er
< t

ha
n 7

10
10

10
3

2
2

0
1

1
> t

ha
n 1

0 b
ut 

< 1
6

14
14

10
16

24
30

26
24

24
> t

ha
n 1

5 b
ut 

< 2
5

8
8

9
9

9
5

5
5

5
To

tal
 nu

mb
er 

of 
op

en
 ris

ks
32

32
29

28
35

37
31

30
30

0
0

0
Nu

mb
er 

of 
ris

ks
 cl

os
ed

 by
 SL

T s
inc

e 0
1/0

1/2
01

1
5

6
11

13
19

21
21

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il C

or
po

rat
e R

isk
 R

eg
ist

er 
Da

sh
bo

ard
 20

10
 - 2

01
1

07
/09

/11
 14

:19

Ri
sk

 sc
or
es

 up
da

ted
 fo

llo
wi
ng

 SL
T m

on
ito

rin
g m

ee
tin

g

Nu
mb

er 
of 
ris
ks
 cl
os
ed
 by

 SL
T s

inc
e 0

1/0
1/2

01
1

5
6

11
13

19
21

21
To

tal
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ris
ks
 on

 re
gis

ter
32

32
34

34
46

50
50

51
51

0
0

10

14

8
De

c. 
ris

ks
 by

 sc
or

e.

R A
G

10

14

8Ja
n. 

ris
ks

 by
 sc

or
e.

R

A
G

10

10

9
Fe

b. 
ris

ks
 by

sc
or

e.

R
A
G

3

16

9

Ma
r. r

isk
s b

y s
co

re.

R
A
G

2
24

9Ma
y. 

ris
ks

 by
 sc

or
e.

R
A
G

2

30

5Ju
ne

 ri
sk

s b
y s

co
re

.

R

0
0

. ri
sk

s b
y s

co
re.

R
A
G

0
0

. ri
sk

s b
y s

co
re.

R
A
G

0
0

ris
ks

 by
 sc

or
e.

R
A
G

0
26

5Ju
ly 

ris
ks

 by
 sc

or
e.

R
A

G
1

5Au
gu

st 
ris

ks
 by

 
sc

or
e.

1
5

Se
pt.

ris
ks

 by
 sc

or
e.

To
tal

 nu
mb

er 
of 

ris
ks

 on
 ta

rg
et 

to 
me

et 
de

ad
lin

e 
by

 sc
or

e
Lo

w 
Ri

sk
s 

Fe
br
ua

ry
Ma

rch
Ma

y
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pte

mb
er

Oc
tob

er
No

ve
mb

er
De

ce
mb

er
Ja

nu
ary

Fe
br
ua

ry
< t
ha
n 7

 on
 de

ad
lin
e

8
3

2
2

0
1

1
< t
ha
n 7

 m
ay
 no

t m
ee
t d
ea
dli
ne

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
< t
ha
n 7

 w
ill n

ot 
me

et 
de
ad
lin
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
M

ed
iu

m
 ri

sk
s

> t
ha

n 1
0 b

ut 
< 1

6 w
ill m

ee
t d

ea
dli

ne
 

8
12

18
26

22
21

20
> t

ha
n 1

0 b
ut 

< 1
6 m

ay
 no

t m
ee

t d
ea

dli
ne

 
2

4
6

4
4

3
4

De
ad

lin
es

 up
da

ted
  fo

llo
wi

ng
 m

on
thl

y S
LT

 m
on

ito
rin

g m
ee

tin
g

R A

24
24

> t
ha

n 1
0 b

ut 
< 1

6 m
ay

 no
t m

ee
t d

ea
dli

ne
 

2
4

6
4

4
3

4
> t

ha
n 1

0 b
ut 

< 1
6 w

ill n
ot 

me
et 

de
ad

lin
e 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Hig

h r
isk

s
>th

an
 15

 bu
t <

 25
 w

ill m
ee

t d
ea

dli
ne

.
7

7
6

5
5

5
5

< t
ha

n 1
5 m

ay
 no

t m
ee

t d
ea

dli
ne

2
2

3
0

0
0

0
>th

an
 15

 bu
t <

 25
 w

ill n
ot 

me
et 

de
ad

lin
e.

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
To

tal
 nu

mb
er 

wit
h d

ea
dli

ne
 in

dic
ato

r
29

28
35

37
31

30
30

0
0

0
0

0

Page 31



row number

Risk Ref.

Ri
sk

 de
sc

rip
tio

n
Ri
sk
 

ow
ne
r

Date raised
Impact

Likelihood

Sc
or
e

>1
6 R

ed
7 t
o 1

5 
Am

be
r

3 t
o 6

 
Gr
ee
n

Control

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
cti

on
De

ad
lin

e
On

 Ta
rg
et 
for

 
de
ad
lin
e?

Re
sp
on

sib
le 
off

ice
r

(if 
yo

u a
re 

no
t g

oin
g t

o m
ee
t th

e d
ea
dli

ne
 ex

pla
in 

wh
y, 
wh

at 
ac
tio

n i
s b

ein
g t

o 
mi

tig
ate

 th
e r

isk
 an

d w
ha

t n
ew

 de
ad

lin
e y

ou
 pr

op
os

e.)

1
CR

9b
If t
he
 D
ep
art
me
nt 
of 
Tra

ns
po
rt a

re 
un
ab
le 
to 
su
pp
ort
 th
e t
raf
fic
 pr
op
os
als
 

wh
ich
 un
de
rpi
n t
he
 ci
vic
 pr
ide
 sc
he
me
s, 
sp
ec
ific
ally

 th
e c
los
ure

 of
 Bo

ots
 

co
rne

r th
en
 ou
r v
isio

n a
nd
 ou
tco
me
s w

ill n
ot 
be
 ac
hie
ve
d, 
an
d t
his
 wi
ll im

pa
ct 

on
 th
e c
ou
nc
il’s
 re
pu
tat
ion
 an
d t
he
 fu
tur
e e
co
no
mi
c p
os
itio
n o
f th
e t
ow
n. 
 

Ce
rta
in 
sc
he
me
s s
uc
h a
s N

ort
h P

lac
e a
nd
 Br
ew
ery
 ph
as
e 2
 ca
n s
till 
ha
pp
en
 

by
 lik
ely
 to
 be
 en
ha
nc
ed
 by
 Bo

ots
 clo

su
re 
to 
thr
ou
gh
 tra

ffic
.  O

the
r s
ch
em
es
 

su
ch
 as
 R
oy
al 
W
ell 
wil
l n
ot 
pro

ce
ed
 as
 en
vis
ag
ed
 if 
clo
su
re 
no
t d
eliv

era
ble

Ta
sk
 

Fo
rce
 

Ma
na
gin
g 

Dir
ec
tor
  

Je
rem

y 
W
illia
ms
o

n

01/04/10

4
4

16
Re
du
ce

Ini
tia
l o
utp
uts
 pa
int
 a 
po
sit
ive
 im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e t
ow
n 

ce
ntr
e b
ut 
dis
be
ne
fits
 el
se
wh
ere

.

GC
C/
CB
C 
ha
ve
 ag
ree

d p
rep

ara
tio
n o
f a
 

mi
tig
ati
on
 st
rat
eg
y b
y e
nd
 of
 Ja
nu
ary
 20
11
 wh

ich
 

wil
l a
lso
 re
fle
ct 
im
pa
ct 
of 
CS
R.

Ju
ne
/Ju
ly 

20
10

Mi
tig
ati
on
 

str
ate
gy
 

ori
gin
al 

de
ad
line

 
Ja
nu
ary
 20
11
 

rev
ise
d t
o 

Ju
ne
 20
11

Gr
ee
n

Ta
sk
 Fo

rce
  M
an
ag
ing
 

Dir
ec
tor
  

Je
rem

y W
illia
ms
on

De
sp
ite
 lo
bb
yin
g o
f lo
ca
l M
P's
 an
d c
ha
ir o
f L
EP
, G
CC

  L
oc
al 
Su
sta
ina
ble
 tra

ns
po
rt F

un
d b
id 
to 
De
pt 
of 
Tra

ns
po
rt 

wa
s n
ot 
su
cc
es
sfu
l b
ut 
eq
ua
lly 
no
t re

jec
ted
. O
n t
his
 ba
sis
 G
CC

 ha
ve
 an
 op
po
rtu
nit
y t
o r
e-s
ub
mi
t fo
r th

e s
ec
on
d 

tra
nc
he
 of
 fu
nd
ing
 in
 Fe

bru
ary
 20
12
. T
as
k F
orc
e t
o w

ork
 wi
th 
GC

C 
on
 re
vis
ing
 bi
d o
nc
e i
nit
ial 
fee
db
ac
k r
ec
eiv
ed
 

fro
m 
De
pt 
of 
Tra

ns
po
rt. 
Gi
ve
n t
ha
t th
ere

 is
 no
 al
ter
na
tiv
e o
r s
ch
em
e B

 im
pe
rat
ive
 th
at 
eff
ort
s a
re 
ma
de
 to
 

en
ge
nd
er 
a p
os
itiv
e o
utc
om
e. 

19/08/11

2
CR

33
If t
he
 co
un
cil 
do
es
 no
t k
ee
p t
he
 m
om
en
tum

 go
ing
 wi
th 
reg

ard
s t
o t
he
 JC

S 
the
n t
he
 po
licy
 va
cu
um
 le
ft b
y t
he
 ab
olit
ion
 of
 th
e R

SS
 an
d t
he
 re
su
lta
nt 
de
lay
 

in 
pro

jec
tio
ns
 an
d f
ram

ew
ork
 co
uld
 re
su
lt i
n i
na
pp
rop

ria
te 
de
ve
lop
me
nt.
 

CE
X  

An
dre

w 
No
rth

10.08.10

4
4

16
Re
du
ce

Ag
ree

me
nt 
ac
ros
s G

lou
ce
ste
rsh
ire
 di
str
ict
s t
o 

wo
rk 
co
llab

ora
tiv
ely
 on
 de
ter
mi
nin
g h
ou
sin
g a
nd
 

em
plo
ym
en
t p
roj
ec
tio
ns
 by
 th
e e
nd
 of
 th
e y
ea
r.

Re
vis
ed
 tim

eta
ble
 fo
r J
CS
 co
ns
ide
red

 an
d 

ag
ree

d b
y  
MS

G 
Ap
ril 
20
11
.

Co
un
ty 
Co
un
cil 
Ho
us
ing
 pr
oje
cti
on
s w

ork
 

pu
blis

he
d M

ay
 20
11
.

Ec
on
om
etr
ic 
Ho
us
ing
 M
od
el 
- w
ork
 pr
og
res
sin
g 

an
d o
n t
arg

et 
to 
de
live

r J
uly
 20
11

Re
vis
ed
 tim

eta
ble
 fo
r J
CS
 ag
ree

d b
yM
SG

 Ju
ly 

20
11
. E
co
me
tric
 ho
us
ing
 m
od
el 
de
lay
ed
 bu
t 

ex
pe
cte
d m

id 
Au
gu
st.

01
/04
/13

Gr
ee
n

Sp
ati
al 
pla
nn
ing
 

ma
na
ge
r –
 Tr
ac
ey
 

Cr
ew
s

W
ork
 is
 on
go
ing
 to
 dr
aft
 th
e r
ep
ort
 fro

 co
un
cil 
in 
Se
pte
mb
er,
 th
ere

 ha
s b
ee
n s
om
e d
ela
y w

ith
 th
e d
ev
elo
pm
en
t o
f 

the
 ec
on
om
etr
ic 
stu
dy
.  S

pa
tia
l o
pti
on
s a
nd
 br
oa
d l
oc
ati
on
s a
re 
cu
rre
ntl
y b
ein
g t
es
ted
 an
d a
 m
em
be
r s
em
ina
r 

pro
gra

mm
e h
as
 be
en
 ar
ran

ge
d. 
 Pl
an
nin
g a
pp
ea
l n
ort
h o
f B
ish
op
's C

lee
ve
 wi
ll ta

ke
 pl
ac
e i
n S

ep
tem

be
r a
nd
 it 
wil
l 

be
 im
po
rta
nt 
tha
t th
e s
pa
tia
l d
oc
um
en
ts 
are

 co
mp
let
ed
 to
 de
mo
ns
tra
te 
pre

ma
tur
ely

Th
ere

 ha
ve
 be
en
 di
fic
ult
ies
 ob
tai
nin
gd
ata
 fro

m 
all 
of 
the
 co
un
cils

in 
rel
ati
on
 to
 th
e e
co
no
me
tric
 ho
us
ing
 m
od
el.
 Th

is 
da
ta 
is 
cru
cia
l to
 de
live

ry 
of 
the
 JC

S. 
Th
e t
im
eta
ble
 fo
r th

e r
ep
ort
 to
 co
un
cil 
ha
s n
ow
 be
en
 re
vis
ed
 to
 O
cto
be
r 2
01
1.

15/07/11

3
CR

35
If t
he
 cu
rre
nt 
pu
blic

 se
rvi
ce
 pr
op
os
ed
 bu
dg
et 
cu
ts 
 m
ea
n t
ha
t th
e c
ou
nty
 

co
un
cil 
are

 un
ab
le 
to 
fun
d a
nd
 pr
ov
ide
 of
fic
er 
res
ou
rce
 fo
r s
tra
teg
ic 

inf
ras
tru
ctu
re 
pla
nn
ing
 ph
as
e 3
 th
en
 th
e J
CS
 wi
ll n
ot 
be
 su
pp
ort
ed
 by
 ro
bu
st 

ev
ide
nc
e w

hic
h m

ay
 le
ad
 to
 in
ap
pro

pri
ate
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 

CE
X  

An
dre

w 
No
rth

10.08.10

4
4

16
Re
du
ce

Ch
air
 of
 th
e c
ros
s b
ou
nd
ary
 m
em
be
r s
tee
rin
g 

gro
up
 to
 wr
ite
 to
 G
CC

 wi
th 
co
nc
ern

s.

 G
CC

 co
nti
nu
e a
s m

em
be
rs 
of 
the
 cr
os
s 

bo
un
da
ry 
pro

gra
mm

e b
oa
rd 
an
d m

em
be
r 

ste
eri
ng
 gr
ou
p a
nd
 th
ere

for
e u
nd
ers
tan
d 

req
uir
em
en
ts

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
co
mm

un
ity
 in
fra
str
uc
tur
e l
ev
y 

sc
he
me
 as
 pa
rt o

f th
e J
CS
 wi
ll d
em
on
str
ate
 

req
uir
em
en
t fo
r e
ffe
cti
ve
 in
fra
str
uc
tur
e p
lan
nin
g

Ap
po
int
me
nt 
of 
a s
tra
teg
ic 
inf
ras
tru
tur
e p
lan
ne
r 

pa
id 
for
 by
 3 
DC

s

Re
vie
w 

po
sit
ion
 

01
/07
/20
11

Se
pt 
20
11

Gr
ee
n

Sp
ati
al 
pla
nn
ing
 

ma
na
ge
r –
 Tr
ac
ey
 

Cr
ew
s  

Ju
dit
h M

orr
is

Ve
rba

l co
nfi
rm
ati
on
 th
at 
the
 C
ou
nty
 wi
ll h
av
e d
iffi
cu
lty 
in 
su
pp
ort
ing
 th
e i
nfr
as
tru
ctu
re 
req

uir
em
en
ts 
of 
the
 JC

S 
str
ate
gy
 st
aff
 cu
ts.

Aw
ait
ing
 co
nfi
rm
ati
on
 th
at 
SID

P s
up
po
rt c
an
 be
 of
fer
ed
 fro

m 
the
 C
ou
nty
 un
til 
Ju
ne
 20
11
.

CB
PB
  - 
ag
ree

d t
o f
un
d a
n i
n h
ou
se
 In
fra
str
uc
tur
e p
lan
ne
r o
n a
 sh
ort
 te
rm
 co
ntr
ac
t.

 In
 th
e i
nte
rim
 th
e C

ou
nty
 ag
ree

d t
o p
ut 
in 
a m

em
be
r o
f th
eir
 st
aff
 to
 un
de
rta
ke
 in
fra
str
uc
tur
e p
lan
nin
g f
or 
the
 JC

S 
for
 3 
da
ys 
pe
r w
ee
k u
nti
l th
e e
nd
 of
 Ju
ne
 20
11
.

Th
e p
os
t is
 at
 pr
es
en
t g
oin
g t
hro

ug
h t
he
 C
BC
 H
R 
pro

ce
ss
 an
d i
t is
 ho
pe
d t
o h
av
e a
 pe
rso
n i
n p
lac
e A

ug
us
t 2
01
1 -
 

De
c 2
01
1. 
Th
ere

for
e w

ill s
till 
be
 a 
ris
k u
nti
l su

ch
 tim

e a
s t
he
 pe
rso
n i
s i
n p
lac
e.

Th
ere

 ha
ve
 be
en
 de
lay
s i
n g
ett
ing
 th
e p
os
itio
n g
rad

ed
 as
 th
e p
an
el 
sa
id 
the
y w

ere
 un
ab
le 
to 
gra

de
 it.
 A 
rev
ise
d 

ap
plic

ati
on
 fo
rm
 ha
s b
ee
n s
ub
mi
tte
d.

15/07/11

4
CR

41
If c
ap
ac
ity
 to
 le
ad
 an
d m

an
ag
e t
he
 ch
an
ge
s, 
at 
the
 sa
me
 tim

e a
s 

im
ple
me
nti
ng
 m
ajo
r c
ha
ng
e (
i.e
. a
 ne
w E

RP
 sy
ste
m)
, is
 no
t s
ec
ure

d t
he
n t
he
 

be
ne
fits
 fro

m 
co
mm

iss
ion
ing
  a
nd
 th
e E

RP
 sy
ste
m 
wil
l n
ot 
be
 fu
lly 
rea

lize
d, 

an
d m

ora
le 
an
d m

oti
va
tio
n m

ay
 be
 im
pa
cte
d a
dv
ers
ely
 – 
aff
ec
tin
g e
xis
tin
g 

SL
T, 
me
mb
ers
 an
d s
erv
ice
 m
an
ag
ers
 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth

28th October 2010

4
4

16
Re
du
ce

Qu
art
erl
y r
ev
iew

 of
 ca
pa
cit
y f
or 
ma
jor
 ch
an
ge
 

pro
gra

mm
es
, b
y S

LT
.  A

gre
e a
lloc

ati
on
 of
 

ca
pa
cit
y f
un
din
g. 
En
su
re 
dia
log
ue
 be
twe

en
 

pro
jec
t/p
rog

ram
me
 m
an
ag
ers
 an
d r
es
ou
rce
 

ma
na
ge
rs 
via
 po
rtfo

lio 
ma
na
ge
me
nt 
pro

ce
ss
 re
 

res
ou
rce
 re
qu
ire
me
nts
 an
d s
up
ply
. 

01
/04
/12

Gr
ee
n

Dir
 Pe

op
le,
 O
D 
& 

Ch
an
ge
 Am

an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

SL
T

Sc
op
ing
 co
mp
let
ed
 re
 G
O 
Sh
are

d S
erv
ice
s r
eq
uir
em
en
ts,
 an
d p
os
t a
dv
ert
ise
d. 
Ad
dit
ion
al 
£2
6k
 is
 av
aila

ble
 fo
r 

CB
C 
loc
al 
im
ple
me
nta
tio
n a
nd
 th
is 
wil
l b
e c
on
isd
ere

d b
y t
he
 lo
ca
l im

ple
me
nta
tio
n p
roj
ec
t (G

OP
K)
. C
ap
ac
ity
 to
 

su
pp
ort
 W
as
te 
LA
C 
als
o u
nd
er 
rev
iew

.  S
Lt 
co
ns
ide
red

 re
qu
ire
me
nts
 fo
r m

ajo
r p
rog

ram
me
s -
 m
ain
 pr
es
su
res
 ar
e 

on
 Fi
na
nc
e, 
ICT

, H
R,
 C
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
. S
LT
 al
so
 re
vie
we
d c
ap
ac
ity
 as
 m
ain
 ite
m 
at 
rec
en
t S
LT
 aw

ay
 ha
lf d
ay
, a
nd
 

fed
 ba
ck
 to
 Se

rvi
ce
 M
an
ag
ers
 on
 14
th 
Ju
ly r
e c
om
mi
tm
en
t a
nd
 ac
tio
ns
.  

14/07/11

5
CR

45
If s
ite
s i
de
nti
fie
d w

ith
in 
for
me
r C
ivic

 pr
ide
 pr
og
ram

me
 do
 no
t g
en
era

te 
su
ffic
ien
t n
et 
rec
eip
ts 
the
n t
he
 wi
de
r a
sp
ira
tio
ns
 e.
g. 
pu
blic

 re
alm

 wi
ll n
ot 
be
 

de
live

rab
le

AN
/JW

21 07 10

4
4

16
It m

ay
 be
 po
ss
ible

 to
 ut
ilis
e r
ec
eip
ts 
fro
m 
oth
er 

no
n C

ivic
 Pr
ide
 si
tes
 e.
g. 
Mi
dw
int
ers
 if 

ne
ce
ss
ary
. E
ffe
cti
ve
 so
ft m

ark
et 
tes
tin
g s
ug
ge
sts
 

op
tim
ism

 ov
er 
ne
t re

ce
ipt
s. 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
12
 - 

fin
an
cia
l cl
os
e 

on
 N
ort
h 

Pla
ce

Gr
ee
n

Ta
sk
 Fo

rce
 M
an
ag
ing
 

Dir
ec
tor
  J
ere

my
 

W
illia
ms
on

On
 01
/07
/11
 fo
ur 
Ou
tlin
e S

olu
tio
n b
ids
 we

re 
su
bm
itte
d i
n l
ine
 wi
th 
the
 pr
og
ram

me
. T
he
se
 ar
e c
urr
en
tly 
the
 su
bje
ct 

of 
de
tai
led
 sc
rut
iny
 wi
th 
the
 ob
jec
tiv
e o
f re

du
cin
g t
he
 nu
mb
er 
of 
bid
s d
ow
n t
o t
wo
. T
he
 la
st 
two

 wi
ll b
e i
nv
ite
d t
o 

pro
gre

ss
 to
 D
eta
iled

 So
lut
ion
 ph
as
e. 
A b

rie
fin
g f
or 
Co
un
cill
ors
 wa

s d
eliv

erd
 on
 08
/07
/11
 th
at 
ex
pla
ine
d t
he
 pr
oc
es
s, 

tim
eta
ble
 an
d h
ea
dlin

e f
ea
tur
es
 of
 bi
ds
 re
ce
ive
d. 
Ot
he
r s
ite
s e
.g.
 M
idw

int
er 
wil
l co

mp
let
e s
ub
jec
t to
 pl
an
nin
g d
ue
 to
 

be
 co
ns
ide
red

 on
 21
/07
/11
; s
uc
h s
ch
em
es
 ca
n a
ss
ist
 (s
ub
jec
t to
 C
ou
nc
il a
pp
rov
al)
 in
 m
itig
ati
ng
 an
y d
ela
ye
d o
r 

po
or 
fin
an
cia
l re
tur
ns
 fro

m 
No
rth
 Pl
ac
e.

12 07 11

6
CR

53
Re
so
urc
ing
 :  
If a
va
ilab

ility
 of
 cr
itic
al 
res
ou
rce
s d
uri
ng
 th
e G

O 
im
ple
me
nta
tio
n 

an
d p
os
t im

ple
me
nta
tio
n p
eri
od
 - t
he
n o
ffic
ers
 in
vo
lve
d i
n p
roj
ec
t m
ay
 be
 

un
ab
le 
to 
pro

vid
e d
ay
 to
 da
y d
eliv

ery
 of
 se
rvi
ce
 to
 th
eir
 au
tho
rity
. 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 

Or
g D

ev
 

& C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

19/04/11

3
5

15
Re
du
ce

Mi
tig
ati
ng
 ac
tio
ns
:  P

roj
ec
t s
tru
ctu
re 
an
d 

rep
ort
ing
 de
fin
es
 re
so
urc
e r
eq
uir
em
en
ts 
an
d w

ill 
hig
hlig

ht 
an
y i
ss
ue
s. 
Lo
ca
l G
O 
im
ple
me
nta
tio
n 

pro
jec
t d
ue
 to
 co
mm

en
ce
 Ju
ly 2

01
1 (
GO

PK
). 

01
/03
/12

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 Pe

op
le 
Or
g 

De
v &

 C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld

 G
OP

K  
- G
o P

roj
ec
t K
 - G

o P
rog

ram
me
 ha
s i
de
nti
fie
d C

ha
ng
e M

an
ag
er 
for
 Pr
og
ram

me
. C
BC
 lo
ca
l co

-or
din
ato
r 

ap
po
int
ed
. C
urr
en
tly 
as
se
ss
ing
 re
so
urc
e n
ee
ds
 re
 th
e c
ap
ac
ity
 fu
nd
ing
 id
en
tifi
ed
 (£
26
k) 
for
 us
e. 
Pr
oje
ct 
ma
na
ge
r 

(R
W
) w
ill j
oin
 po
roj
ec
t fr
om
 ne
xt 
me
eti
ng
. D
ata
 m
igr
ati
on
 te
mp
lat
e h
as
 id
en
tifi
ed
 le
ad
 of
fic
ers
 fo
r e
ac
h s
tre
am
 in
 

Fin
an
ce
 an
d P

roc
ure

me
nt,
 st
ill t
o d
o f
or 
HR

 (w
ait
ing
 pe
rso
n r
etu
rni
ng
 fro

m 
lea
ve
). A

lso
 ne
ed
 to
 re
so
lve
 un
de
r-

ca
pa
cit
y i
ss
ue
 in
 H
R,
 ho
we
ve
r th

is 
ca
n b
e f
ou
nd
 fro

m 
wit
hin
 bu
dg
et.
 N
ex
t G
OP

K m
ee
tin
g i
s p
lan
ne
d f
or 
20
 

Se
pte
mb
er.
 Se

e a
lso
 C
ap
ac
ity
 R
isk
 ab
ov
e. 

02/09/11

Mi
tig

ati
ng

 ac
tio

n t
ak
en

Date of current/
last update

07
/09

/11
 14

:19

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il R

isk
 R
eg

ist
er

Au
gu

st 
SL

T 
Ve

rsi
on

 4 
as

 at
…

Ri
sk

 sc
or
e

Im
pa

ct 
an

d 
lik

eli
ho

od
Ma

na
gin

g r
isk

2

Page 32



row number

Risk Ref.

Ri
sk

 de
sc

rip
tio

n
Ri
sk
 

ow
ne
r

Date raised
Impact

Likelihood

Sc
or
e

>1
6 R

ed
7 t
o 1

5 
Am

be
r

3 t
o 6

 
Gr
ee
n

Control

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
cti

on
De

ad
lin

e
On

 Ta
rg
et 
for

 
de
ad
lin
e?

Re
sp
on

sib
le 
off

ice
r

(if 
yo

u a
re 

no
t g

oin
g t

o m
ee
t th

e d
ea
dli

ne
 ex

pla
in 

wh
y, 
wh

at 
ac
tio

n i
s b

ein
g t

o 
mi

tig
ate

 th
e r

isk
 an

d w
ha

t n
ew

 de
ad

lin
e y

ou
 pr

op
os

e.)

Mi
tig

ati
ng

 ac
tio

n t
ak
en

Date of current/
last update

07
/09

/11
 14

:19

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il R

isk
 R
eg

ist
er

Au
gu

st 
SL

T 
Ve

rsi
on

 4 
as

 at
…

Ri
sk

 sc
or
e

Im
pa

ct 
an

d 
lik

eli
ho

od
Ma

na
gin

g r
isk

7
CR

34
 

b
If t
he
 co
un
cil 
do
es
 no
t h
av
e r
ob
us
t te
sti
ng
 of
 its
 bu
sin
es
s c
on
tin
uit
y p
lan
s 

the
n t
he
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 
the
y m

ay
 no
t b
e e
ffe
cti
ve
 

Ex
ec
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

05.07.10

4
3

12
Re
du
ce

Tw
o s
tor
ag
e a
rea

 ne
two

rks
 to
 be
 pu
rch
as
ed
 fo
r 

rea
l ti
me
 ba
ck
up
s o
f IC

T d
ata
, a
nd
 pu
rch
as
e o
f 

ad
dit
ion
al 
UP
S b

att
ery
 su
pp
ly f
or 
the
 m
un
icip

al 
off
ice
s.

Fu
ll te

st 
wit
h d
ep
ot 
as
 st
an
d b
y s
ite
 to
 be
 te
ste
d

01
/09
/11

Am
be
r

ICT
 In
fra
str
uc
tur
e 

Ma
na
ge
r P
au
l 

W
oo
lco
ck

Ins
tal
lat
ion
 of
 eq
uip
me
nt,
 da
ta 
rep

lica
tio
n s
oft
wa
re 
an
d s
ite
 re
co
ve
ry 
ma
na
ge
me
nt 
sys

tem
s t
o a
llow

 fo
r k
ey
 

bu
sin
es
s c
riti
ca
l sy

ste
ms
 to
 be
 re
plic

ate
d a
t th
e d
ep
ot 
ha
ve
 be
en
 in
sta
lled

. In
itia
l te
sti
ng
 ha
s i
de
nti
fie
d t
he
 ne
ed
 fo
r 

ad
dit
ion
al 
co
nfi
gu
rat
ion
 re
qu
ire
me
nts
 wh

ich
 ar
e n
ow
 be
ing
 ad
dre

ss
ed
.   

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
   

Te
sti
ng
 of
 G
O 
sys

tem
 re
plic

ati
on
 is
 to
 be
 co
mp
let
ed
  to
 pr
ov
ide
 as
su
ran

ce
 to
 th
e G

O 
pro

gra
mm

e b
oa
rd.
  T
his
 wi
ll 

be
 us
ed
 to
 de
mo
ns
tat
e t
he
 pr
inc
iple

 of
 si
te 
rep

lica
tio
n f
or 
all 
CB
C 
sys

tem
s. 
  

    
    
    
    
    

ICT
 to
 wo

rk 
wit
h S

LT
 on
 pr
ior
itis
ing
 th
e 7
2 C

BC
 sy
ste
ms
 an
d t
o d
ev
elo
p a
 fu
ll te

sti
ng
 pr
og
ram

me
 to
 be
 ro
llou

t o
ut 

ov
er 
an
 ag
ree

d t
im
eta
ble
 ta
kin
g i
nto
 ac
co
un
t C
BC
 re
so
urc
ing
 ca
pa
cit
y. 
   

Th
e o
utc
om
e f
or 
thi
s t
es
t w
ill p

rov
ide
 as
su
ran

ce
 to
 SL

T t
ha
t it
s b
ac
k-u
p s
yst
em
s a
re 
eff
ec
tiv
e.

Au
gu
st:
 Sc

he
du
le 
for
 G
O 
DR

 te
st 
14
th 
- 1
6th
 Se

pte
mb
er.
 W
ork
 is
 un
de
rw
ay
 to
 re
co
nfi
gu
re 
the
 ne
two

rk 
an
d s
erv
er 

top
olo
gy
 at
 th
e r
ec
ov
ery
 si
te 
to 
me
et 
thi
s d
ate
.

12/08/11

8
CR

12
If m

em
be
rs,
 se
nio
r m

an
ag
ers
 an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s d
o n
ot 
rec
og
nis
e t
he
ir 

ob
liga

tio
ns
 an
d r
es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s f
or 
he
alt
h a
nd
 sa
fet
y t
he
n t
he
re 
is 
a r
isk
 to
 th
e 

pu
blic

, c
us
tom

ers
 an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s o
f in
jur
y a
nd
 th
e c
ou
nc
il c
ou
ld 
fac
e 

pro
se
cu
tio
n

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 

Or
g D

ev
 

& C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

01/02/10

4
3

12
Re
du
ce

Int
rod

uc
tio
n o
f h
ea
lth
 an
d s
afe
ty 
au
dit
s i
nc
. 

ad
dre

ss
ing
 is
su
es
 in
 th
e i
nte
rna

l a
ud
it a
cti
on
 pl
an
 

Cr
ea
tio
n o
f a
 H
ea
lth
 an
d S

afe
ty 
str
ate
gy

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
a H

&S
 ac
tio
n p
lan
 fo
r 2
01
0-1

1 
(to
 in
clu
de
 aw

are
ne
ss
 tra

ini
ng
 fo
r m

an
ag
ers
 an
d 

su
pe
rvi
so
rs 
du
rin
g 2
01
0-1

1)
Ro
ll o
ut 
Ha
rrie

t R
isk
 M
an
ag
em
en
t s
oft
wa
re

01
/03
/20
11

As
 pe
r th

e 
ac
tio
n p
lan
 

co
ns
ide
red

 by
 

au
dit
 

co
mm

itte
e

Ma
r 2
01
2

Am
be
r

HR
 O
pe
rat
ion
s 

Ma
na
ge
r  J
ulie

 
Mc
Ca
rth
y

Pla
nn
ed
 ac
tio
ns
 re
 H
&S
 ar
e c
on
tin
uin
g r
e r
ed
uc
ing
 ab
se
nc
e l
ev
els
 in
 O
pe
rat
ion
s a
rea

 - a
 in
for
ma
tiv
e v
isit
 to
 

Ba
NE
S h

as
 ta
ke
n p
lac
e, 
an
d a
n u
pd
ate
 pr
ov
ide
d t
o t
he
 JC

C 
on
 1s
t S
ep
tem

be
r. S

pe
cif
ic 
tar
ge
tte
d a
cti
on
 pl
an
 wa

s 
un
de
r d
ev
elo
pm
en
t fo
r re

vie
w e

nd
 Au

gu
st 
20
11
 bu
t w
ill n

ow
 be
 co
ns
ide
red

 in
 Se

pte
mb
er.
 C
ap
ac
ity
 an
d s
kill
s 

sh
ort
ag
e h
as
 im
pa
cte
d H

R 
se
rvi
ce
's a

bili
ty 
 to
 re
po
rt o

n w
ork
for
ce
 in
tel
lige

nc
e i
nc
. a
bs
en
ce
 da
ta 
fro
m 
CH

RIS
21
. 

Int
eri
m 
me
as
ure

s a
re 
in 
pla
ce
. E
&B
I a
re 
du
e t
o c
on
sid
er 
a r
ep
ort
 on
 ab
se
nc
e l
ev
els
 in
 Ja
nu
ary
 20
12
.   

02/09/11

9
CR

20
If k
no
wle

dg
e a
nd
 sk
ills
 ab
ou
t c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 ar
e n
ot 
de
ve
lop
ed
 wi
thi
n t
he
 

org
an
iza
tio
n, 
the
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 
se
rvi
ce
s w

ill n
ot 
be
 co
mm

iss
ion
ed
 or
 

de
live

red
 in
 th
e r
igh
t w
ay
 wh

ich
 m
ay
 im
pa
ct 
on
 fle
xib
ility

 an
d/o
r c
os
ts.
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 

Or
g D

ev
 

& C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

25/02/10

3
4

12
Re
du
ce

Ide
nti
fy 
res
ou
rce
 to
 de
live

r k
no
wle

dg
e a
nd
 sk
ills
 

ne
ed
s (
i.e
. in
 ho
us
e a
s e
xte
rna

l fu
nd
ing
 un
like

ly)

Kn
ow
led
ge
 pr
og
ram

me
 fo
r re

lev
an
t 

off
ice
rs/
me
mb
ers
, s
kill
s f
or 
bu
sin
es
s, 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
pro

gra
mm

e, 
de
ve
lop
ed
 an
d 

de
live

red
 du
rin
g 2
01
1/1
2.

co
mp
let
e

SM
s 

De
c 2
01
1

Me
mb
ers

De
c 2
01
1

Am
be
r

HR
 M
an
ag
er 
Le
arn

ing
 

an
d O

rg.
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t 

Ja
n B

rid
ge
s

Se
rvi
ce
 M
an
ag
ers
:

Sk
ills
 au
dit
 is
 co
mp
let
e. 
Th
ere

 is
 on
ly o

ne
 'w
ea
k' a

rea
 ac
ros
s a
ll S
M,
 th
at 
is 
ma
rke
tin
g. 
Fu
nd
ing
 fo
r th

is 
de
ve
lop
me
nt 
wil
l b
e f
rom

 C
orp

ora
te 
tra
ini
ng
 bu
dg
et.
 In
div
idu
al 
sk
ills
 'g
ap
s' w

ill b
e a
dd
res
se
d v
ia 
co
ac
hin
g, 

bu
dd
yin
g a
nd
 in
ter
na
l w
ork
sh
op
s.

A)
 C
OM

PL
ET
ED

B)
 R

EV
ISE

D 
de

ad
lin

e f
or

 de
liv

ery
 D

ec
 20

11
.

Me
mb
ers
:

Th
e s
kill
s a
ud
it r
etu
rn 
is 
low

. D
isc
us
s w

ith
 G
rou

p l
ea
de
rs 
ho
w t
o t
ak
e t
he
se
 fo
rw
ard

 an
d a
lte
rna

tiv
e a
pp
roa

ch
es
 fo
r 

tho
se
 wh

o h
av
e n
ot 
res
po
nd
ed
. 

B)
 R

EV
ISE

D 
de

ad
ine

 fo
r d

eli
ve

ry 
De

c 2
01

1

14/07/11

10
CR

3
If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 
un
ab
le 
to 
co
me
 up
 wi
th 
lon
g t
erm

 so
lut
ion
s w

hic
h b
rid
ge
 th
e 

ga
p i
n t
he
 m
ed
ium

 te
rm
 fin
an
cia
l st
rat
eg
y t
he
n i
t w
ill f
ind
 it 
inc
rea

sin
gly
 

dif
fic
ult
 to
 pr
ep
are

 bu
dg
ets
 ye
ar 
on
 ye
ar 
wit
ho
ut 
ma
kin
g u
np
lan
ne
d c
uts
 in
 

se
rvi
ce
 pr
ov
isio

n

Dir
ec
tor
 

of 
Re
so
urc
e

s  
   M

ark
 

Sh
eld
on

26/01/10

3
4

12
Re
du
ce

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
the
 Bt
G 
pro

gra
mm

e.
Es
tab
lish

me
nt 
of 
a c
ros
s p
art
y w

ork
ing
 gr
ou
p 

fol
low

ing
 th
e e
lec
tio
ns
 in
 M
ay
. R
ev
iew

 bu
dg
et 

sc
rut
iny
 pr
oc
es
s. 
Re
vie
w a

nd
 ro
lled

 ou
t re

vis
ed
 

bu
dg
et 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 pr
oc
es
s  
SL
T p

res
en
tat
ion
 of
 

ne
w i
de
as
 to
 C
ab
ine
t le
ad
s.

01
/09
/10

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 R
es
ou
rce
s  

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

Mo
nth
ly B

tG
 m
ee
tin
g w

ith
 th
e C

ab
ine
t le
ad
 an
d m

on
thl
y r
ep
ort
s t
o S

LT
 (O
pe
rat
ion
al 
Pr
og
ram

me
 Bo

ard
 ) o

n 
pro

gre
ss
 in
 de
live

rin
g B

tG
 in
itia
tiv
es
 fo
r b
oth
 cu
rre
nt 
an
d f
utu
re 
ye
ars
 su
pp
ort
ed
 by
 bu
dg
et 
mo
nit
ori
ng
 re
po
rts
 to
 

Ca
bin
et.
 SL

T h
av
e r
es
po
nd
ed
 to
 th
e i
n y
ea
r s
ho
rtfa

ll in
 gr
ee
n w

as
te 
bin
 sa
les
 by
 fre

ez
ing
 su
pp
lies

 an
d s
erv
ice
s 

bu
dg
ets
 fo
r 3
 m
on
ths
 an
d e
ns
uri
ng
 re
cru
itm
en
t d
ec
isio

ns
 ar
e r
ob
us
t a
nd
 al
so
 co
nti
nu
e t
o w

ork
 wi
th 
Ca
bin
et 
in 

ide
nti
fyi
ng
 ne
w i
nti
ait
ive
s f
or 
bri
dg
ing
 fu
tur
e f
un
din
g g
ap
s.

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
  

Th
e B

ud
ge
t W

ork
ing
 G
rou

p n
ow
 es
tab
lish

ed
 an
d h
as
 a 
wo
rk 
pro

gra
mm

e t
o s
up
po
rt t
he
 bu
dg
et 
pro

ce
ss
 an
d t
o 

de
ve
lop
 m
em
be
rs 
bu
dg
et 
sc
rut
iny
 ro
les
. 

06/09/11

11
CR

21
Ar
t G
alle

ry 
an
d M

us
eu
m 

If t
he
 Ar
t G
alle

ry 
an
d M

us
eu
m 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
Tru

st 
fai
ls t
o d
eliv

er 
the
 

fun
dra

isin
g s
tra
teg
y, 
the
n t
he
 AG

&M
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t S
ch
em
e i
s a
t ri
sk
 of
 fa
ilin
g 

to 
be
 de
live

red
.  

Dir
ec
tor
 

W
ellb

ein
g 

& C
ult
ure

01/06/07

3
4

12
Re
du
ce

A f
un
dra

isin
g r
isk
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
ha
s b
ee
n 

inc
orp

ora
ted
 in
to 
all 
fun
din
g\g
ran

t a
pp
lica

tio
ns
 

su
bm
itte
d t
o d
ate
. A
n u
pd
ate
d f
un
dra

isin
g 

as
se
ss
me
nt 
wil
l b
e r
eq
uir
ed
 as
 pa
rt o

f th
e 

He
rita
ge
 Lo
tte
ry 
Fu
nd
 St
ag
e 2
 ap
plic

ati
on
.

01
\08
\12

Gr
ee
n

Mu
se
um
 an
d A

rts
 

Ma
na
ge
r  J
an
e 

Lill
yst
on
e

W
hils

t C
ou
nc
il a
pp
rov
ed
 th
e d
ec
isio

n t
o u
nd
erw

rite
 th
e p
roj
ct 
fun
din
g s
ho
rtfa

ll  o
f £
91
9,5
87
 (s
ub
jec
t to
 a 
su
cc
es
sfu
l 

HL
F b

id)
 th
is 
su
m 
wil
l  b
e r
ais
ed
 th
rou

gh
 fu
rth
er 
fun
dra

isin
g b
y t
he
 C
AG

&M
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t T
rus
t a
nd
 th
e F

rie
nd
s f
o 

CA
G&

M.
  T
he
 Ph

as
e I
II F

un
dra

isin
g S

tra
teg
y w

ill b
e l
au
nc
he
d o
n 2
5 M

ay
 20
11
 wi
th 
the
 ai
m 
to 
ha
ve
 ra
ise
d t
he
 

£9
19
k s
ho
rtfa

ll b
y t
he
 en
d o
f th
e b
uild

 & 
co
ns
tru
cti
on
 st
ag
e o
f th
e p
roj
ec
t, (
Oc
tob
er 
20
12
) p
rio
r to

 th
e 

co
mm

en
ce
me
nt 
of 
fit 
ou
t.  
Clo

su
re 
ev
en
tS 
too
k p
lac
e o
n 2
5 M

ay
. a
 pu
blic

 fu
nd
rai
sIn
g l
au
nc
h w

ill t
ak
e p
lac
e i
n l
ate
 

Au
gu
st,
 fo
llow

ed
 by
 a 
co
rpo

rat
e f
un
dra

isn
g e
ve
nt 
in 
Se
pte
mb
er.
 

10/08/11

12
CR

27
Ice
lan
dic
 ba
nk
s -
 fin
an
cia
l e
xp
os
ure

 

If t
he
 gr
ou
p c
laim

 ag
ain
st 
Gli
tni
r b
an
k f
ails

 an
d t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 
no
t re

co
gn
ise
d 

as
 a 
‘pr
ior
ity
 de
po
sit
or’
 th
e c
ou
nc
il’s
 de
po
sit
s  
wo
uld
 be
 re
-cl
as
sif
ied
 as
  

‘ge
ne
ral
 un
se
cu
red

 cr
ed
ito
rs’
 re
su
ltin
g i
n a
 lo
we
r re

co
ve
ry 
rat
e a
nd
 ex
po
su
re 

to 
de
fen
da
nts
 co
sts
.

Dir
ec
tor
 

of 
Re
so
urc
e

s Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on

09/04/10

4
3

12
Ac
ce
pt

Co
un
cil 
co
mm

itm
en
t to
 jo
in 
in 
gro

up
 ac
tio
n w

ith
 

oth
er 
co
un
cils

 to
 m
ak
e c
as
e f
or 
pri
ori
ty 
de
po
sit
or 

sta
tus
.

Ca
pit
alis

ati
on
 di
rec
tio
n a
pp
rov
ed
 fo
r £
4.4
3m
 

allo
ws
 fo
r w
rite
 of
f o
f lo
ss
 ov
er 
20
 ye
ars
.

01
/12
/11

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 R
es
ou
rce
s

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

In 
Ap
ril 
20
11
, th
e I
ce
lan
dic
 D
ist
ric
t C
ou
rt j
ud
ge
d t
ha
t U
K l
oc
al 
au
tho
riti
es
 de
po
sit
s b
e r
ec
og
nis
ed
 as
 ha
vin
g p
rio
rity
 

sta
tus
 ov
er 
oth
er 
cre
dit
ors
’ c
laim

s a
nd
 wi
ll b
e a
t th
e f
ron

t o
f th
e q
ue
ue
 wh

en
 it 
co
me
s t
o g
ett
ing
 th
eir
 m
on
ey
 ba
ck
 

fol
low

ing
 th
e c
olla

ps
e o
f th
e f
aile

d I
ce
lan
dic
 ba
nk
s. 
Ho
we
ve
r th

is 
de
cis
ion
 ha
s b
ee
n a
pp
ea
led
 an
d w

ill n
ow
 be
 

co
ns
ide
red

 by
 th
e I
ce
lan
dic
 su
pre

me
 co
urt
 in
 th
e a
utu
mn
 of
 20
11
.

06/09/11

13
CR

28
Ice
lan
dic
 ba
nk
s -
 fin
an
cia
l e
xp
os
ure

 

If t
he
 cu
rre
nt 
sta
tus
 as
 pr
ior
ity
 de
po
sit
s w

ith
 Ll
an
ds
ba
nk
i b
an
k i
s s
uc
ce
ss
ful
ly 

ch
alle

ng
ed
, th
e c
ou
nc
il’s
 de
po
sit
s w

ou
ld 
be
 re
-cl
as
sif
ied
 as
 ‘g
en
era

l 
un
se
cu
red

 cr
ed
ito
rs’
 re
su
ltin
g i
n a
 lo
we
r re

co
ve
ry 
rat
e a
nd
 ex
po
su
re 
to 

cla
im
an
t c
os
ts 
an
d i
mp
ac
t o
n t
he
 M
TF
S o

ve
r th

at 
alr
ea
dy
 fa
cto
red

 in
 th
rou

gh
 

ca
pit
alis

ati
on
 of
 lo
ss
es
.

Dir
ec
tor
 

of 
Re
so
urc
e

s  
   M

ark
 

Sh
eld
on

09/04/10

4
3

12
Ac
ce
pt

Co
un
cil 
co
mm

itm
en
t to
 jo
in 
in 
gro

up
 ac
tio
n w

ith
 

oth
er 
co
un
cils

 to
 de
fen
d c
urr
en
t p
rio
rity
 de
po
sit
or 

sta
tus
.

01
/12
/11

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 R
es
ou
rce
s  
    
    
   

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

In 
Ap
ril 
20
11
, th
e I
ce
lan
dic
 D
ist
ric
t C
ou
rt j
ud
ge
d t
ha
t U
K l
oc
al 
au
tho
riti
es
 de
po
sit
s b
e r
ec
og
nis
ed
 as
 ha
vin
g p
rio
rity
 

sta
tus
 ov
er 
oth
er 
cre
dit
ors
’ c
laim

s a
nd
 wi
ll b
e a
t th
e f
ron

t o
f th
e q
ue
ue
 wh

en
 it 
co
me
s t
o g
ett
ing
 th
eir
 m
on
ey
 ba
ck
 

fol
low

ing
 th
e c
olla

ps
e o
f th
e f
aile

d I
ce
lan
dic
 ba
nk
s. 
Ho
we
ve
r th

is 
de
cis
ion
 ha
s b
ee
n a
pp
ea
led
 an
d w

ill n
ow
 be
 

co
ns
ide
red

 by
 th
e I
ce
lan
dic
 su
pre

me
 co
urt
 in
 th
e a
utu
mn
 of
 20
11
.

06/09/11

14
CR

36
If c
ha
ng
es
 to
 co
ntr
ac
tua
l a
llow

an
ce
s a
re 
ma
de
 ou
tsi
de
 th
e c
olle

cti
ve
 

ba
rga

ini
ng
 pr
oc
es
s, 
the
re 
ma
y b
e l
oc
al 
ind
us
tria
l a
cti
on
, m
ora

le 
an
d 

mo
tiv
ati
on
 m
ay
 be
 im
pa
cte
d. 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 

Or
g D

ev
 

& C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

30/09/10

4
3

12
Re
du
ce

Se
ek
 to
 co
ns
ult
 an
d n
eg
oti
ate
 vi
a c
olle

cti
ve
 

ba
rga

ini
ng
.  C

om
mu
nic
ate
 an
d e
ng
ag
e 

em
plo
ye
es
 im
pa
cte
d r
e r
ea
so
ns
 fo
r c
ha
ng
e. 

En
su
re 
fol
low

 co
llec

tiv
e c
on
su
lta
tio
n r
eg
ula
tio
ns
 

an
d g
ive
 re
qu
ire
d c
on
tra
ctu
al 
no
tic
e.

En
d M

arc
h 

20
12

Gr
ee
n

HR
 M
an
ag
er 

Op
era

tio
ns
 Ju
lie 

Mc
Ca
rth
y. 

No
 cu
rre
nt 
iss
ue
s. 
W
ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 m
on
ito
r th

e p
os
itio
n. 
Tu
s h
av
e r
ais
ed
 co
nc
ern

s a
bo
ut 
the
 wi
thd
raw

al 
of 
the
 ca
r 

us
er 
allo

wa
nc
e s
ch
em
e f
rom

 Ap
ril 
20
12
, a
nd
 ha
ve
 si
gn
alle

d t
he
ir i
nte
nti
on
 to
 wr
ite
 fo
rm
ally

. 

02/09/11

3

Page 33



row number

Risk Ref.

Ri
sk

 de
sc

rip
tio

n
Ri
sk
 

ow
ne
r

Date raised
Impact

Likelihood

Sc
or
e

>1
6 R

ed
7 t
o 1

5 
Am

be
r

3 t
o 6

 
Gr
ee
n

Control

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
cti

on
De

ad
lin

e
On

 Ta
rg
et 
for

 
de
ad
lin
e?

Re
sp
on

sib
le 
off

ice
r

(if 
yo

u a
re 

no
t g

oin
g t

o m
ee
t th

e d
ea
dli

ne
 ex

pla
in 

wh
y, 
wh

at 
ac
tio

n i
s b

ein
g t

o 
mi

tig
ate

 th
e r

isk
 an

d w
ha

t n
ew

 de
ad

lin
e y

ou
 pr

op
os

e.)

Mi
tig

ati
ng

 ac
tio

n t
ak
en

Date of current/
last update

07
/09

/11
 14

:19

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il R

isk
 R
eg

ist
er

Au
gu

st 
SL

T 
Ve

rsi
on

 4 
as

 at
…

Ri
sk

 sc
or
e

Im
pa

ct 
an

d 
lik

eli
ho

od
Ma

na
gin

g r
isk

15
CR

40
If P

art
ne
r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s a
re 
no
t s
uff
icie

ntl
y ‘b

ou
gh
t in
to’
 th
e c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 

pro
ce
ss
 th
en
 th
ere

 is
 a 
ris
k t
ha
t th
e c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 wo

rk 
wil
l b
e d
on
e i
n 

iso
lat
ion
 an
d p
ote
nti
al 
sa
vin
gs
 an
d e
ffe
cti
ve
 de
live

ry 
of 
ou
tco
me
s w

ill b
e 

red
uc
ed
.

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth

28th October 2010

4
3

12
Re
du
ce

Eff
ec
tiv
e e
ng
ag
em
en
t w
ith
 th
e V

CS
 fo
rum

, p
lus
 

oth
er 
pa
rtn
ers
 th
rou

gh
 C
SP
 an
d t
he
ma
tic
 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
s. 
Th
e o
bje
cti
ve
 of
 ‘p
lac
e b
as
ed
’ 

pro
jec
t is
 to
 en
ga
ge
 pa
rtn
ers
 an
d c
rea

te 
alig

nm
en
t. E

ns
ure

 th
at 
joi
nt 
fun
din
g i
s s
ub
jec
t to
 

us
e o
f p
rop

er 
co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 di
sc
ipli
ne
s. 

Co
nti
nu
ing
 to
 

Oc
tob
er 
20
12

Gr
ee
n

Po
licy
 an
d 

Pa
rtn
ers
hip
s M

an
ag
er 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on

£1
0k
 pa
 ag
ree

d i
n b
ud
ge
t to
 ex
ten
d c
urr
en
t C
IG
 wi
th 
Ch
elt
 VC

A. 
Po
sit
ive
 m
ee
tin
gs
 he
ld 
to 
tak
e f
orw

ard
 th
e 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
 im
pro

ve
me
nt 
pro

jec
t w
ith
 In
sti
tut
e f
or 
Vo
lun
tar
y A

cti
on
 R
es
ea
rch
 an
d p
rog

ram
me
 of
 3 
se
ss
ion
s 

co
mp
let
ed
. A
cti
on
 pl
an
 an
d n
ew
 st
ruc
tur
es
 pr
op
os
ed
 an
d w

ill b
e t
ak
en
 fo
rw
ard

. C
SP
 en
do
rse
d t
he
 pr
op
os
als
 at
 

the
ir m

ee
tin
g i
n J
un
e a
nd
 a 
me
eti
ng
 ha
s b
ee
n h
eld
 wi
th 
off
ice
rs 
at 
GC

C 
to 
en
su
re 
tha
t p
rop

os
als
 ar
e d
isc
us
se
d a
t 

se
nio
r le
ve
l w
ith
in 
the
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
.

12/07/11

16
CR

47
If t
he
 em

erg
ing
 ca
r p
ark
ing
 st
rat
eg
y w

hic
h s
pe
cif
ica
lly 
rel
ate
s t
o d
ev
elo
pm
en
t 

sit
es
 is
 no
t p
rop

erl
y a
rtic
ula
ted
 th
en
 it 
is 
like

ly t
ha
t a
ny
 po
ten
tia
l 

red
ev
elo
pm
en
t c
ou
ld 
be
 m
isin

ter
pre

ted
 an
d n
ot 
fav
ou
rab

ly r
ec
eiv
ed
.

AN
/JW

16 02 11

3
4

12
Re
du
ce

Ne
ed
 to
 fin
alis

e c
ar 
pa
rki
ng
 st
rat
eg
y t
hro

ug
h 

pa
rki
ng
 bo
ard

  D
ev
elo
p  
a c
om
mu
nic
ati
on
s p
lan
 

to 
tho
rou

gh
ly i
nv
olv
e s
tak
eh
old
ers
 as
 ea
rly
 as
 

po
ss
ible

.

18
/10
/11

Gr
ee
n

Ow
en
 Pa

rry
Int
rod

uc
tio
n o
f a
 se
rie
s o
f p
ark
ing
 de
ma
nd
 m
an
ag
em
en
t a
pp
lica

tio
ns
 en
ab
ling

 da
ta 
co
llec

tio
n a
nd
 m
od
elli
ng
 of
 

de
ma
nd
, li
nk
ed
 to
 th
e w

ork
 un
de
rta
ke
n t
hro

ug
h t
he
 C
ivic

 Pr
ide
 tra

ffic
 m
od
elli
ng
 wi
ll a
ss
ist
 in
 fo
rm
ula
tin
g t
he
 

pa
rki
ng
 st
rat
eg
y.

At 
the
 Pa

rki
ng
 Bo

ard
 he
ld 
on
 Th

urs
da
y 1
1th
 M
ay
 20
11
 su
pp
ort
 wa

s g
ain
ed
 to
 co
nti
nu
e w

ith
 th
e p
roc
es
s o
f 

en
ga
gin
g w

ith
 ke
y s
tak
eh
old
ers
 an
d o
the
r in
ter
es
ted
 pa
rtie
s t
hro

ug
h t
he
 re
sid
en
t a
nd
 on
 st
ree

t p
ark
ing
 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
s. 
Fu
rth
er 
it i
s p
lan
ne
d t
o l
ink
 in
 th
e P

ark
ing
 St
rat
eg
y p
roj
ec
t w
ork
 to
 th
e C

he
lte
nh
am
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t 

Hig
hw
ay
s w

ork
ing
 gr
ou
p e
ns
uri
ng
 a 
ho
list
ic 
ap
pro

ac
h i
s t
ak
en
 in
 de
ve
lop
ing
 th
e s
tra
teg
y. 
 

21/06.2011

17
CR

56
Du
e t
o f
ina
nc
ial 
co
ns
tra
int
s t
he
 G
O 
Pr
og
ram

me
 do
es
 no
t h
av
e a
 se
pa
rat
e 

bu
sin
es
s c
ha
ng
e m

an
ag
er 
rol
e, 
an
d i
f th
e n
ec
es
sa
ry 
ch
an
ge
 bo
th 
wit
hin
 th
e 

ret
ain
ed
 or
ga
nis
ati
on
 an
d i
ns
ide
 th
e s
ha
red

 se
rvi
ce
 do
es
 no
t ta
ke
 pl
ac
e t
o t
he
 

req
uir
ed
 le
ve
l, s
av
ing
s m

ay
 be
 co
mp
rom

ise
d. 
 Th

is 
wa
s lo

gg
ed
 as
 a 
ris
k i
n 

Au
gu
st 
20
10
, h
ow
ev
er 
on
 20
th 
Ap
ril 
20
11
 th
e  
GO

 Pr
og
ram

me
 Bo

ard
 to
ok
 a 

de
cis
ion
 to
 in
cre
as
e t
he
 ris
k r
ati
ng
. 

Ex
ec
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pa
t 

Pr
atl
ey

10/05/11

3
4

12
Re
du
ce

Mi
tig
ati
ng
 ac
tio
ns
 - G

O 
Pr
og
ram

me
 M
an
ag
er 
to 

ma
int
ain
 a 
clo
se
 wa

tch
ing
 br
ief
 of
 bu
sin
es
s 

ch
an
ge
 ta
sk
s. 
Ris

k le
ve
l ra
ise
d a
s a
cti
on
 wa

s f
elt
 

ins
uff
icie

nt 
for
 th
e t
as
k. 
Ot
he
r p
os
sib
le 
ac
tio
ns
 

be
ing
 co
ns
ide
red

. C
BC
 to
 co
ns
ide
r fu

nd
ing
 bi
d 

for
 bu
sin
es
s c
ha
ng
e c
ap
ac
ity
. C
BC
 lo
ca
l G
O 

Im
ple
me
nta
tio
n p
roj
ec
t (P

roj
ec
t G
OP

K)
 to
 

co
mm

en
ce
 Ju
ly 2

01
1. 
Fu
rth
er 
as
se
ss
me
nt 
of 

CB
C 
ca
pa
cit
y r
eq
uir
em
en
ts 
to 
tak
e p
lac
e a
s p
art
 

of 
GO

PK
. 

01
/09
/11

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 Pe

op
le 
Or
g 

De
v &

 C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld

GO
 Sh

are
d S

erv
ice
 Pr
og
ram

me
 ha
ve
 ap
po
int
ed
 a 
Ch
an
ge
 M
an
ag
er 
to 
co
mm

en
ce
 ro
le 
mi
d S

ep
t. C

BC
 ha
s a
lso
 

ap
po
int
ed
 a 
loc
al 
ch
an
ge
 co
-or
din
ato
r (a

s h
av
e t
wo
 of
 th
e o
the
r p
art
ne
r c
ou
nc
il, 
wit
h t
he
 th
ird
 to
 m
ak
e a
n 

ap
po
int
me
nt 
w/c

 5t
h S

ep
t). 
Se
e a
bo
ve
 re
 G
O 
Pr
oje
ct 
K -
 C
BC
's l
oc
al 
im
ple
me
nta
tio
n p
roj
ec
t - 
wh
ich
 ha
s n
ow
 

co
mm

en
ce
d, 
an
d C

ap
ac
ity
 ris
k a
bo
ve
. 

02/09/11

18
CR

57
No
rth
 Pl
ac
e &

 Po
rtla
nd
 St
ree

t p
roc
es
s m

ay
 be
 co
mp
rom

ise
d b
y 

mi
su
nd
ers
tan
din
g o
f th
e p
rop

os
al 
or 
leg
al 
fra
me
wo
rk 
(O
JE
U)
 wi
thi
n w

hic
h 

pro
po
sa
l h
as
 be
en
 de
ve
lop
ed

AN
/JW

23 05 11

4
3

12
Re
du
ce

En
su
re 
eff
ec
tiv
e c
om
mu
nic
ati
on
 of
 st
ruc
tur
es
 

Ea
rly
 Ju
ly

Gr
ee
n

AN
/JW

inf
orm

al 
bri
efi
ng
 by
 G
 G
arb

utt
/JW

 to
 in
for
m 
Co
un
cill
ors
 of
 na
tur
e o
f b
ids
 re
ce
ive
d. 
  F
ina
l re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n f
or 

pre
fer
red

 bi
dd
er 
in 
No
ve
mb
er 
20
11
 wi
ll r
efl
ec
t O
JE
U 
sc
ori
ng
 ou
tco
me
. C
ab
ine
t c
an
 re
jec
t p
rop

os
al 
an
d d
ec
ide
 no
t 

to 
pro

gre
ss
 a 
sc
he
me
 bu
t a
bili
ty 
to 
ap
po
int
 un
de
r s
co
rin
g b
id 
fet
ter
ed
 by
 O
JE
U 
pro

ce
ss
 an
d l
ike
liho

od
 of
 le
ga
l 

ch
alle

ng
e.

Sc
ori
ng
 of
 th
e b
ids
 ta
ke
ing
 pl
ac
e r
ew
ad
y t
o s
ho
rtli
st 
2 b
idd
rs.
 Pu

blic
 co
ns
ult
ati
on
 pl
an
ne
d f
or 
au
gu
st 
an
d e
arl
y 

se
pte
mb
er

14/07/11

19
CR

59
if t
he
 co
un
cil 
do
es
 no
t fu
lly 
un
de
rst
an
d a
nd
 pl
an
 fo
r th

e i
mp
ac
ts 
of 
ne
w 

ho
us
ing
 le
gis
lat
ion
 an
d w

elf
are

 re
for
ms
 an
d t
he
ir i
nte
rde

pe
nd
en
cie
s t
he
n 

the
re 
is 
a r
isk
 to
 co
mm

un
itie
s a
nd
 to
 th
e M

TF
S. 
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

of 
Re
so
urc
e

s  
    
    
    
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on

17/06/11

4
3

12
Re
du
ce

the
 de
ve
lop
me
nt 
of 
the
 H
RA
 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 an
d 

as
so
cia
ted
 ris
ks
, m
em
be
r s
em
ina
r, h

ou
sin
g 

rev
iew

 wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p

Re
po
rt t
o C

ab
ine
t 2
7.0
9.2
01
1

Re
vie
w r
ep
ort
 to
c c
ab
ine
t 1
8.1
0.2
01
1

HR
A b

us
ine
ss
 pl
an
 re
po
rt t
o b
e t
ak
en
 to
 ca
bin
et

31
/10
/20
11

18
/10
/20
11

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths

2 m
ee
tin
gs
 ha
ve
 be
en
 he
ld 
wit
h t
he
 re
vie
w g

rou
p a
nd
 an
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
un
de
rta
ke
n. 
Me
mb
er 
se
mi
na
r h
eld
 re
 

Ho
us
ing
 R
ev
en
ue
 Ac

co
un
t a
nd
 im
plic

ati
on
s o
f s
elf
 fin
an
cin
g.

14/07/11

20
CR

44
If C

BC
 do
 no
t c
om
ple
te 
the
 PC

I s
elf
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
an
d i
de
nti
fy 
all 
of 
the
 ris
k 

the
n t
he
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 
the
re 
co
uld
 be
 a 
bre

ac
h i
n s
ec
uri
ty 
an
d s
ub
se
qu
en
t 

fin
es
 fro

m 
the
 In
for
ma
tio
n C

om
mi
ss
ion
er

Dir
ec
tor
 

of 
Re
so
urc
e

s  
   M

ark
 

Sh
eld
on

23/02/11

5
2

10
Re
du
ce

Ca
rry
 ou
t s
elf
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
to 
en
su
re 
co
mp
lian

ce
 

wit
h P

CI 
sta
nd
ard

31
/03
/12

Gr
ee
n

ICT
 In
fra
str
uc
tur
e 

Ma
na
ge
r P
au
l 

W
oo
lco
ck

Cu
sto
me
r a
nd
 su
pp
ort
 se
rvi
ce
s m

an
ag
er 
ha
s b
ee
n i
n d
isc
us
sio
ns
 wi
th 
the
 ba
nk
. C
urr
en
tly 
rev
iew

ing
 wh

ich
 se
lf 

as
se
ss
me
nt 
qu
es
tio
nn
air
e (
SA
Q)
 ea
ch
 se
rvi
ce
 ar
ea
 wi
ll n
ee
d t
o c
om
ple
te.
 Th

e b
an
k h
as
 in
dic
ate
d t
ha
t n
o P

CI 
as
se
ss
me
nt 
is 
req

uir
ed
 fo
r th

e c
urr
en
t R
eg
en
ts 
Ar
ca
de
 sy
ste
m 
as
 th
is 
is 
be
ing
 re
pla
ce
d. 
Ac
ce
ss
 an
d f
ile 
sto
rag

e o
f 

the
 ex
ist
ing
 R
eg
en
t A
rca
de
 sy
ste
m 
ha
s b
ee
n a
me
nd
ed
 to
 m
ini
mi
se
 th
e r
isk
 of
 da
ta 
los
s. 
On
ce
 a 
ne
w s

yst
em
 ha
s 

be
en
 se
lec
ted
 a 
PC
I a
ss
es
sm
en
t is
 re
qu
ire
d a
s p
art
 of
 th
e i
ns
tal
lat
ion
 pr
oc
es
s. 
Cu
sto
me
r a
nd
 su
pp
ort
 se
rvi
ce
s 

ma
na
ge
r a
nd
 ic
t in
fra
str
uc
tur
e m

an
ag
er 
are

 co
nta
cti
ng
 se
rvi
ce
 m
an
ag
ers
 ov
er 
gu
ida
nc
e a
nd
 wh

ich
 SA

Q 
for
ms
 

the
y n
ee
d t
o c
om
ple
te 
. L
ike
liho

od
 ch
an
ge
d f
rom

 3 
to 
2.

Au
gu
st:
 Fe

ed
ba
ck
 fro

m 
ba
nk
 th
at 
a S

AQ
 ne
ed
s t
o b
e c
om
ple
ted
 fo
r e
ac
h s
yst
em
 in
 us
e b
y t
he
 au
tho
rity
. L
im
ite
d 

res
ou
rce
s h
as
 pr
ev
en
ted
 pr
og
res
s o
n t
his
 ta
sk
.

06/09/11

21
CR

13
If m

em
be
rs,
 se
nio
r m

an
ag
ers
 an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s d
o n
ot 
rec
og
nis
e t
he
ir 

ob
liga

tio
ns
 an
d r
es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s f
or 
eq
ua
litie

s t
he
n t
he
re 
is 
a r
isk
 th
at 
we
 co
uld
 

be
 tre

ati
ng
 pe
op
le 
un
fai
rly
 an
d t
he
 co
un
cil 
co
uld
 fa
ce
 pr
os
ec
uti
on

Dir
ec
tor
 

Co
mm

iss
i

on
ing
 - 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths

01/03/10

3
3

9
Re
du
ce

Eq
ua
lity
 ac
tio
n p
lan
 to
 be
 pr
ep
are

d w
hic
h e
na
ble
s 

co
un
cil 
to 
be
 at
 ac
hie
vin
g l
ev
el 
for
 th
e e
qu
alit
y 

fra
me
wo
rk 
for
 lo
ca
l g
ov
ern

me
nt

01
/12
/11

Gr
ee
n

Po
licy
 an
d 

Pa
rtn
ers
hip
s M

an
ag
er 
 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on

Eq
ua
lity
 im
pa
ct 
as
se
ss
me
nt 
ha
s b
ee
n c
arr
ied
 ou
t o
n t
he
 bu
dg
et;
 eq
ua
lity
 is
su
es
 ha
s b
ee
n i
nc
lud
ed
 in
 ne
w 

co
mm

un
ity
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
too
l to
 be
 us
ed
 as
 pa
rt o

f c
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 wo

rk.
 SL

T h
av
e b
ee
n b
rie
fed
 on
 th
e i
ntr
od
uc
tio
n 

of 
the
 ne
w p

ub
lic 
se
cto
r e
qu
alit
y d
uty
 se
t o
ut 
in 
the
 Eq

ua
lity
 Ac

t.

12/07/11

22
CR

17
If m

em
be
rs,
 se
nio
r m

an
ag
ers
 an
d e
mp
loy
ee
s d
o n
ot 
rec
og
nis
e t
he
ir 

ob
liga

tio
ns
 an
d r
es
po
ns
ibi
litie

s f
or 
inf
orm

ati
on
 m
an
ag
em
en
t in
clu
din
g d
ata
 

qu
alit
y a
nd
 in
for
ma
tio
n s
ec
uri
ty 
the
n i
t c
ou
ld 
res
ult
 in
 ill 
inf
orm

ed
 de
cis
ion
s, 

un
rel
iab
le 
ou
tco
me
s, 
ine
ffe
cti
ve
 us
e o
f re

so
urc
es
 an
d l
os
s o
f a
ss
ets
, le
ad
ing
 

to 
a r
ed
uc
ed
 pu
blic

 re
pu
tat
ion
 an
d a
 la
ck
 of
  c
on
fid
en
ce
 fro

m 
reg

ula
tor
s

Dir
ec
tor
 

Co
mm

iss
i

on
ing
 - 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths

01/02/10

3
3

9
Re
du
ce

An
nu
al 
da
ta 
au
dit
 un
de
rta
ke
n t
o i
de
nti
fy 

cla
ss
ific
ati
on
 of
 da
ta

Inf
orm

ati
on
 st
rat
eg
y t
o b
e d
ev
elo
pe
d j
oin
tly 
wit
h 

CB
H

rev
ise
d t
arg

et 
da
te 
se
t - 

Ma
rch
 20
12

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 R
es
ou
rce
s  
    
    
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

Th
e i
nfo
rm
ati
on
 st
rat
eg
y a
nd
 su
pp
ort
ing
 po
lici
es
 an
d s
taf
f g
uid
an
ce
 ha
s b
ee
n r
ed
raf
ted
 by
 th
e o
ffic
er 
wo
rki
ng
 an
d 

wil
l b
e s
ign
ed
 of
f b
y S

LT
 on
 27
/9/
11
 an
d p
res
en
ted
 to
 se
rvi
ce
 m
an
ag
ers
 in
 O
cto
be
r 2
01
1. 
Su
pp
ort
 tra

ini
ng
 to
 be
 

org
an
ise
d.

06/09/11

4

Page 34



row number

Risk Ref.

Ri
sk

 de
sc

rip
tio

n
Ri
sk
 

ow
ne
r

Date raised
Impact

Likelihood

Sc
or
e

>1
6 R

ed
7 t
o 1

5 
Am

be
r

3 t
o 6

 
Gr
ee
n

Control

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
cti

on
De

ad
lin

e
On

 Ta
rg
et 
for

 
de
ad
lin
e?

Re
sp
on

sib
le 
off

ice
r

(if 
yo

u a
re 

no
t g

oin
g t

o m
ee
t th

e d
ea
dli

ne
 ex

pla
in 

wh
y, 
wh

at 
ac
tio

n i
s b

ein
g t

o 
mi

tig
ate

 th
e r

isk
 an

d w
ha

t n
ew

 de
ad

lin
e y

ou
 pr

op
os

e.)

Mi
tig

ati
ng

 ac
tio

n t
ak
en

Date of current/
last update

07
/09

/11
 14

:19

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il R

isk
 R
eg

ist
er

Au
gu

st 
SL

T 
Ve

rsi
on

 4 
as

 at
…

Ri
sk

 sc
or
e

Im
pa

ct 
an

d 
lik

eli
ho

od
Ma

na
gin

g r
isk

23
CR

48
If k
ey
 em

plo
ye
es
 ar
e s
ud
de
nly
 un
av
aila

ble
 th
en
 se
rvi
ce
 de
live

ry 
wil
l b
e 

se
ve
rel
y c
om
pro

mi
se
d.

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth

16 02 11

3
3

9
Re
du
ce

SL
T t
o a
gre

e a
 wo

rki
ng
 de
fin
itio
n o
f k
ey
 ro
le 
- 

alo
ng
 lin
es
 of
 "h
igh
ly t
ec
hn
ica
l, s
pe
cia
list
 

kn
ow
led
ge
 re
sid
ing
 in
 a 
sin
gle
 in
div
idu
al,
 th
at 

co
uld
 no
t b
e e
as
ily 
pic
ke
d u
p o
r c
ov
ere

d b
y 

oth
ers
 in
 th
e e
ve
n o
f s
ud
de
n l
os
s o
f th
at 

ind
ivid

ua
l, t
he
 wo

rk 
ca
nn
ot 
wa
it (
is 
tim
e d
riv
en
)". 
 

SL
T t
o i
de
nti
fy 
wh
ich
 ro
les
 in
 th
eir
 ar
ea
s w

ere
 

"ke
y" 
tha
t w
ou
ld 
ca
us
e a
 m
ajo
r s
erv
ice
 di
sru
pti
on
 

iss
ue
 if 
the
y w

ere
 su
dd
en
ly u

na
va
ilab

le 
- e
.g.
 

wh
at 
is 
the
 de
gre

e o
f ri
sk
  - 
wh
at 
is 
in 
pla
ce
 th
at 

co
uld
 co
ve
r th

e l
os
s. 
SL
T t
o d
ete
rm
ine
 ac
tio
ns
 to
 

tak
e i
n t
he
 ev
en
t o
f a
 su
dd
en
 lo
ss
 of
 th
e k
ey
 

em
plo
ye
e/s
 - t
his
 m
ay
 va
ry 
ac
co
rdi
ng
 to
 th
e 

na
tur
e o
f th
e r
ole
/ke
y e
mp
loy
ee
/s.
 SL

T t
o r
ev
iew

 
fin
din
gs
 of
 ab
ov
e a
cti
on
s. 

Re
vis
ed
 

de
ad
line

 se
t - 

en
d O

cto
be
r 

20
11

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 Pe

op
le 
Or
g 

De
v &

 C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld

Pr
oc
es
s u
nd
erw

ay
 - S

LT
 m
em
be
rs 
are

 to
 id
en
tify
 "k
ey
" (d

efi
nit
ion
 of
 Ke

y i
s a
gre

ed
) p
os
ts 
an
d m

itig
ati
ng
 ac
tio
ns
 by
 

en
d S

ep
tem

be
r. S

LT
 to
 re
vie
w s

um
ma
ry 
fin
din
gs
 in
 O
cto
be
r.  
De
ad
line

 fo
r c
om
ple
tio
n r
e-s
et.

02/09/11

24
CR

54
Th
e p
rop

os
ed
 we

lfa
re 
ref
orm

s a
nd
 pa
ral
lel 
inc
rea

se
s t
o a
ffo
rda

ble
 re
nts
 m
ay
 

lea
d t
o a
n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 ho
us
ing
 re
nt 
arr
ea
rs 
ac
ros
s t
he
 so
cia
l re
nte
d s
ec
tor
.

Dir
ec
tor
 

Co
mm

iss
i

on
ing
 - 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths

04/04/11

3
3

9
Re
du
ce

Ke
ep
 go
ve
rnm

en
t p
rop

os
als
 fo
r re

for
m 
un
de
r 

rev
iew

.
Ho
us
ing
 wo

rki
ng
 gr
ou
p t
o b
e e
sta
blis

he
d t
o 

un
de
rst
an
d t
he
 im
pa
cts
 an
d w

ha
t fu
rth
er 
ac
tio
n 

ou
r h
ou
sin
g b
en
efi
t te
am
s c
an
 un
de
rta
ke
 to
 

mi
tig
ate
 ag
ain
st 
the
 re
for
ms
.

01
/10
/11

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 - J
an
e 

Gr
iffi
ths

Ho
us
ing
 R
ev
en
ue
 gr
ou
p h
as
 m
et 
to 
co
ns
ide
r im

plic
ati
on
s.

Of
fic
er 
gro

up
 an
d r
ele
va
nt 
ca
bin
et 
lea
ds
 ar
e a
lso
 m
ee
tin
g.

Iss
ue
s r
ep
ort
 pr
ov
ide
d t
o S

oc
 an
d C

om
. C
om
mi
tte
e w

ho
 id
en
tifi
ed
 so
me
 sp
ec
ific
 ar
ea
s t
he
y w

ou
ld 
wis

h t
o s
ee
 

ad
dre

ss
ed
 an
d o
ffic
ers
 ar
e c
urr
en
tly 
sc
op
ing
 fo
rm
at 
for
 ho
us
ing
 st
rat
eg
y w

hic
h w

ill i
nc
orp

ora
te 
ho
me
les
sn
es
s a
nd
 

ten
an
cy 
str
ate
gie
s. 
 .

07/09/11

25
CR

55
If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 
no
t a
ler
t to
 ne
w l
eg
isla

tio
n w

ith
 re
ga
rd 
to 
fix
ed
 te
rm
 te
na
nc
y 

arr
an
ge
me
nts
 an
d s
oc
ial 
ren

ts 
the
n i
t m
ay
 fin
d t
ha
t th
ere

 ar
e i
ss
ue
s w

ith
 

pe
op
le's

 ab
ility

 to
 ac
ce
ss
 so
cia
l re
nte
d p
rop

ert
ies
 an
d t
he
 po
ten
tia
l d
isr
up
tio
n 

to 
co
mm

un
itie
s a
s p
eo
ple
 fa
ce
 fix
ed
 te
rm
 te
na
nc
y a
rra
ng
em
en
ts.

Dir
ec
tor
 

Co
mm

iss
i

on
ing
 - 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths

19th April

3
3

9
Re
du
ce

Me
mb
er 
wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p t
o b
e e
sta
blis

he
d t
o 

un
de
rst
an
d t
he
 im
plic

ati
on
s.

Fo
llow

ing
 re
vie
w t
en
an
cy 
str
ate
gy
 to
 be
 dr
aft
ed
 in
 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 wi
th 
CB
H.

As
 pa
rt o

f th
e r
ev
iew

 co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 to
 be
 gi
ve
n a
s 

to 
ho
w t
he
 ch
an
ge
s w

ill i
mp
ac
t o
n h
ou
sin
g a
dv
ice
 

an
d h
ou
sin
g o
pti
on
s.

Re
vie
w t
o r
ep
ort
 ba
ck
 to
 ca
bin
et 
Oc
tob
er 
20
11

01
/10
/11

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 - J
an
e 

Gr
iffi
ths

Ho
us
ing
 R
ev
en
ue
 gr
ou
p h
as
 m
et 
to 
co
ns
ide
r im

plic
ati
on
s.

Of
fic
er 
gro

up
 an
d r
ele
va
nt 
ca
bin
et 
lea
ds
 ar
e a
lso
 m
ee
tin
g.

Iss
ue
s r
ep
ort
 pr
ov
ide
d t
o S

oc
 an
d C

om
. C
om
mi
tte
e w

ho
 id
en
tifi
ed
 so
me
 sp
ec
ific
 ar
ea
s t
he
y w

ou
ld 
wis

h t
o s
ee
 

ad
dre

ss
ed
 an
d o
ffic
ers
 ar
e c
urr
en
tly 
sc
op
ing
 fo
rm
at 
for
 ho
us
ing
 st
rat
eg
y w

hic
h w

ill i
nc
orp

ora
te 
ho
me
les
sn
es
s a
nd
 

ten
an
cy 
str
ate
gie
s. 
 .

07/09/11

26
CR

58
If t
he
 W
as
te 
Pr
oje
ct 
do
es
 no
t in
clu
de
 im
pa
ct 
as
se
ss
me
nts
 to
 th
e r
es
idu
al 

(cl
ien
t s
ide
) o
rga

nis
ati
on
 th
en
 cu
sto
me
r s
erv
ice
 an
d r
ep
uta
tio
n c
ou
ld 
be
 pu
t 

at 
ris
k

Ex
ec
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

17/06/11

3
3

9
Re
du
ce

De
ve
lop
 a 
pro

gra
mm

e o
f w
ork
 to
 su
pp
ort
 th
e 

es
tab
lish

me
nt 
of 
the
 lo
ca
l a
uth
ori
ty 
co
mp
an
y t
ha
t 

inc
lud
es
 im
pa
ct 
as
se
ss
me
nts
 an
d m

ee
ts 
ag
ree

d 
de
ad
line

s

31
/03
/12

Gr
ee
n

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths

me
mb
er 
wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p h
as
 m
et 
se
ve
ral
 tim

es
 to
 co
ns
ide
r w
ha
t s
erv
ice
s s
ho
uld
 be
 in
 an
d o
ut 
of 
sc
op
e a
nd
 th
e 

co
ns
eq
ue
nc
e o
f s
uc
h d
ec
isio

ns
.  W

ork
 is
 on
go
ing
 on
 th
e c
on
sid
era

tio
n o
f th
e c
lien

t s
ide
 an
d c
us
tom

er 
int
erf
ac
e 

wit
h t
he
 co
mp
an
y. 
 G
ate
wa
y r
ev
iew

 in
 re
ad
ine
ss
 fo
r a
 re
po
rt t
o c
ab
ine
t is
 be
ing
 co
nd
uc
ted
 on
 20
 Se

pte
mb
er.

07/09/11

27
CR

23
If r
es
ilie
nc
e i
ss
ue
s a
re 
no
t a
dd
res
se
d i
n t
he
 Pa

yro
ll s
erv
ice
, th
e s
erv
ice
 

qu
alit
y f
or 
em
plo
ye
es
 wi
ll b
e i
mp
ac
ted
, a
nd
 m
ay
 im
pa
ct 
on
 pa
rtn
er 

rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
wit
h C

BH
, p
os
sib
ly i
mp
ac
tin
g f
un
din
g s
tre
am
 fro

m 
CB
H,
 an
d 

the
re 
wil
l n
ot 
be
 su
ffic
ien
t re

so
urc
e t
o s
up
po
rt n

ec
es
sa
ry 
tas
ks
 re
ga
rdi
ng
 

pa
yro
ll (
ret
urn

s r
e P

en
sio
n S

ch
em
e a
nd
 st
atu
tor
y r
etu
rns
 to
 In
lan
d R

ev
en
ue
) 

an
d A

BW
 (G
O)
 im
ple
me
nta
tio
n.

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 

Or
g D

ev
 

& C
ha
ng
e

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

01/04/10

4
2

8
Re
du
ce

Ra
ise
 as
 G
O 
Pr
og
ram

me
 ris
k. 
Mo
nit
or 
sit
ua
tio
n. 

Se
ek
 an
d o
bta
in 
req

uir
ed
 sk
ill s
et 
an
d e
xp
eri
en
ce
 

- a
dv
ert
ise
 ro
le 
wit
h p
art
ne
rs,
 SW

Em
plo
ye
rs,
 

oth
er 
ne
two

rks
. S
ee
k A

ge
nc
y s
up
po
rt v

ia 
Co
me
ns
ura

  / 
tem

po
rar
y c
on
tra
ct.
 

Re
vis
ed
 

de
ad
line

 se
t - 

en
d 

Se
pte
mb
er 

20
11

Gr
ee
n

HR
 O
pe
rat
ion
s 

Ma
na
ge
r  

Ju
lie 
Mc
Ca
rth
y

Ha
d i
de
nti
fie
d a
 re
pla
ce
me
nt 
Pa
yro
ll A
dv
iso
r v
ia 
an
 ag
en
cy,
 ho
we
ve
r th

e r
eq
uir
ed
 kn
ow
led
ge
 an
d s
kill
s d
id 
no
t 

ma
ter
iali
se
. W

ere
 ab
le 
to 
ide
nti
fy 
an
 al
ter
na
tiv
e t
em
po
rar
y r
es
ou
rce
 bu
t th
is 
pe
rso
n w

ill n
ot 
co
mm

en
ce
 un
til 
mi
d 

Se
pte
mb
er.
 In
 th
e e
ve
nt 
we
 di
d n
ot 
me
et 
the
 or
igi
na
l d
ea
dlin

e t
o h
av
e a
 re
pla
ce
me
nt 
in 
pla
ce
 by
 en
d J
un
e 2
01
1, 

wh
ich
 is
 wh

en
 th
e r
ep
lac
em
en
t w
as
 ne
ed
ed
 to
 ha
nd
ov
er 
fro
m 
the
 po
sth
old
er 
(w
ho
 co
mm

en
ce
d m

ate
rni
ty 
lea
ve
 in
 

Au
gu
st)
. D
ea
dlin

e r
ev
ise
d t
o m

ee
t c
urr
en
t p
lan
. W

e h
av
e r
ev
iew

ed
 bu
dg
et 
po
sit
ion
, a
nd
 du
e t
o c
ap
ac
ity
 de
ma
nd
s 

wil
l st
ill n

ee
d t
o r
ec
rui
t a
dd
itio
na
l a
dm
ini
str
ati
ve
 re
so
urc
e t
o m

an
ag
e t
he
 da
ta 
mi
gra

tio
n a
nd
 da
ta 
cle
an
sin
g n
ee
de
d 

for
 ER

P i
mp
lem

en
tat
ion
 - t
his
 wi
ll b
e d
on
e w

ith
in 
ex
ist
ing
 bu
dg
et.
 H
av
e r
e-s
et 
de
ad
line

.

02/09/11

28
CR

29
If t
he
 co
un
cil 
do
es
 no
t im

ple
me
nt 
the
 ac
tio
ns
 id
en
tifi
ed
 in
 th
e c
lim
ate
 ch
an
ge
 

ad
ap
tat
ion
 ris
k a
ss
es
sm
en
t th
ere

 is
 a 
ris
k t
ha
t re

so
urc
es
 wi
ll n
ot 
be
 us
ed
 to
 

be
st 
eff
ec
t w
hic
h c
ou
ld 
im
pa
ct 
on
 fin
an
cia
l, e
nv
iro
nm
en
tal
 an
d s
erv
ice
 

de
cis
ion
s a
nd
 af
fec
t s
erv
ice
 de
live

ry.

Dir
ec
tor
 

Co
mm

iss
i

on
ing
 - 

Ja
ne
 

Gr
iffi
ths

06/05/10

4
2

8
Re
du
ce

Se
rvi
ce
s a
re 
req

uir
ed
 to
 id
en
tify
 th
e a
cti
on
s t
he
y 

wil
l b
e t
ak
ing
 to
 re
sp
on
d t
o c
lim
ate
 ch
an
ge
 (b
oth
 

ad
ap
tat
ion
 an
d m

itig
ati
on
) in
 20
11
/12
 se
rvi
ce
 

pla
ns
. In
ter
na
l a
ud
it h
as
 a 
tra
ine
d o
ffic
er 
in 

en
vir
on
me
nta
l a
ud
itin
g w

ho
 wi
ll b
e a
ss
es
sin
g 

pro
gre

ss
 ag
ain
st 
the
 ad
ap
tat
ion
 ris
k a
ss
es
sm
en
t.

01
/09
/11

Gr
ee
n

All
 D
ire
cto
rs

Au
dit
 Pa

rtn
ers
hip
 

Ma
na
ge
r

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, p
olic

y 
an
d p
art
ne
rsh
ips
 

ma
na
ge
r

Gi
ve
n t
he
 ne
w d

ivis
ion
s f
ollo

win
g t
he
 s4
 re
po
rts
 ne
w s

erv
ice
 pl
an
s w

ill n
ee
d t
o b
e d
ev
elo
pe
d a
nd
 th
is 
wil
l b
e a
n 

ide
al 
tim
e t
o i
nc
orp

ora
te 
ad
ap
tat
ion
 re
qu
ire
me
nts
 In
ter
na
l A
ud
it n
ow
 ha
s a
 tra

ine
d e
nv
iro
nm
en
tal
 au
dit
ing
 of
fic
er.
 

Th
is 
off
ice
r h
as
 co
mp
let
ed
 a 
Su
sta
ina
bili
ty 
& E

nv
iro
nm
en
tal
 M
an
ag
em
en
t R
ev
iew

 du
e t
o b
e d
isc
us
se
d a
t A
ud
it 

Co
mm

itte
e o
n t
he
 12
th 
Ja
nu
ary
 20
11

An
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
too
l w
as
 ap
pro

ve
d b
y t
he
 pr
og
ram

me
 bo
ard

 in
 N
ov
em
be
r a
nd
 wi
ll b
e u
se
d i
n t
he
 in
itia
l re
vie
w o

f 
leis

ure
 an
d c
ult
ure

 to
 te
st 
its
 us
e a
nd
 re
vis
ed
 ac
co
rdi
ng
ly

SL
T h

as
 re
vie
we
d t
he
 pl
an
ne
d c
lim
ate
 ch
an
ge
 ad
ap
tat
ion
s a
nd
 ha
s a
sk
ed
 di
vis
ion
s t
o i
de
nti
fy 
clim

ate
 ch
an
ge
 

ch
am
pio
ns
; th
is 
ch
am
pio
ns
 gr
ou
p w

ill b
e e
sta
blis

he
d o
nc
e r
es
tru
ctu
rin
g h
as
 be
en
 co
mp
let
ed
 an
d r
isk
 as
se
ss
me
nts
 

rev
ise
d t
o r
efl
ec
t n
ew
 st
ruc
tur
es
.  R

isk
 re
ma
ins
 am

be
r b
ut 
like

liho
od
 ha
s b
ee
n r
ed
uc
ed
 to
 re
fle
ct 
co
mp
let
ed
 an
d 

pla
nn
ed
 ac
tio
ns
.  S

LT
 ha
s a
gre

ed
 th
e e
ne
rgy
 po
licy
 an
d t
he
 lo
w c

arb
on
 gr
ou
p (
wh
ich
 in
clu
de
s m

em
be
rs)
 ha
s 

ide
nti
fie
d a
 se
rie
s o
f a
cti
on
s. 
 C
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 al
so
 in
clu
de
s a
 su
sta
ina
bili
ty 
as
se
ss
me
nt

12/07/11

29
CR

52
If t
he
 W
as
te 
Pr
oje
ct 
be
twe

en
 so
me
 of
 th
e G

O 
pa
rtn
ers
 ha
s s
ign
ific
an
t e
ffe
cts
 

on
 th
e G

O 
pro

gra
mm

e f
rom

 bo
th 
a G

ov
ern

an
ce
 an
d o
pe
rat
ion
al 
pe
rsp
ec
tiv
e, 

de
live

ry 
of 
the
 G
O 
Pr
og
ram

me
 m
ay
 be
 ad
ve
rse
ly i
mp
ac
ted
. 

Ex
ec
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

10/05/11

4
2

8
Re
du
ce

Mi
tig
ati
ng
 ac
tio
ns
 - a

 se
t o
f fa
ct 
fin
din
g t
as
ks
 ha
s 

be
en
 in
itia
ted
, in
clu
din
g a
 m
ee
tin
g h
eld
 on
 3r
d 

Ma
y, 
co
ve
rin
g l
eg
al,
 fin
an
ce
, c
om
mu
nic
ati
on
s, 

go
ve
rna

nc
e, 
an
d h
um
an
 re
so
urc
es
 is
su
es
 as
 

rel
ate
d t
o t
he
 G
O 
Pr
og
ram

me
.  

31
/03
/12

Am
be
r

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 R
es
ou
rce
s  
    
    
    
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

A s
et 
of 
fac
t fi
nd
ing
 ta
sk
s h
as
 be
en
 in
itia
ted
 an
d a
 m
ee
tin
g a
rra
ng
ed
 on
 3r
d M

ay
 to
 pr
og
res
s t
he
 m
att
er 
fur
the
r - 

Up
da
te 
12
/5/
11
 Tw

o m
ee
tin
gs
 ha
ve
 be
en
 he
ld 
to 
dis
cu
ss
 th
e i
ss
ue
s i
nv
olv
ed
. P
rog

res
s h
as
 be
en
 m
ad
e, 
alt
ho
ug
h 

ch
alle

ng
es
 re
ma
in.
 U
pd
ate
 15
/6/
11
 - O

utl
ine
 Bu

sin
es
s c
as
e h
as
 no
w b

ee
n d
ev
elo
pe
d t
ha
t h
as
 su
ita
ble
 fu
nd
ing
 to
 

red
uc
e r
isk
s t
o G

O 
Pr
og
ram

me
 U
PD
AT
E (
29
/6/
11
) A
pp
rov
al 
ha
s b
ee
n g
ain
ed
, b
ut 
de
tai
l is
 st
ill c
on
sid
ere

d l
ac
kin
g. 

Re
sid
ua
l G
o P

rog
ram

me
 ris
k r
ais
ed
 fro

m 
6 t
o 8
 - H

IG
H 
RIS

K.A
mb
er 
un
ti d
eta
il is

su
e i
s r
es
olv
ed
. 

13/07/11

30
CR

60
If t
he
 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 fo
r th

e n
ew
 se
rvi
ce
 fa
ils 
to 
be
 de
live

red
 th
is 
wil
l im

pa
ct 
on
 

HL
F b

id 
an
d M

TF
S.

Dir
ec
tor
 

of 
W
ellb

ein
g 

an
d 

cu
ltu
re

16/08/11

2
2

4
red

uc
e
Sa
vin
gs
 id
en
tifi
ed
 wi
thi
n t
he
 M
TF
S 2

01
1/1
2 a
re 

on
 ta
rge

t fo
llow

ing
 co
mp
let
ion
 of
 re
-st
ruc
tur
e o
f 

Fo
H 
in 
Au
gu
st 
20
11
. C
om
me
nc
em
en
t o
f 2
nd
 

ph
as
e o
f re

-or
ga
nis
ati
on
 in
 Se

pte
mb
er 
20
11
, a
nd
 

ne
go
tia
tio
ns
 re
ga
rdi
ng
 in
co
me
 ge
ne
rat
ion
 

ac
tiv
itie
s.

01
/12
/11

Gr
ee
n

Mu
se
um
 Ar
ts 
ce
ntr
e 

Ma
na
ge
r

Ja
ne
 Li
llys
ton
e

Re
vie
w o

f b
us
ine
ss
 pl
an
 su
bm
itte
d t
o H

LF
 to
 pr
ov
ide
 fu
rth
er 
inf
orm

ati
on
 re
ga
rdi
ng
 in
co
me
 ge
ne
rat
ion
 wi
thi
n t
he
 

are
as
 of
 th
e c
afé
, re

tai
l a
nd
 co
mm

un
ity
 ar
ts 
sp
ac
e w

ill b
e c
om
ple
te 
by
 D
ec
em
be
r 2
01
1.

18/08/11

5

Page 35



row number

Risk Ref.

Ri
sk

 de
sc

rip
tio

n
Ri
sk
 

ow
ne
r

Date raised
Impact

Likelihood

Sc
or
e

>1
6 R

ed
7 t
o 1

5 
Am

be
r

3 t
o 6

 
Gr
ee
n

Control

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
cti

on
De

ad
lin

e
On

 Ta
rg
et 
for

 
de
ad
lin
e?

Re
sp
on

sib
le 
off

ice
r

(if 
yo

u a
re 

no
t g

oin
g t

o m
ee
t th

e d
ea
dli

ne
 ex

pla
in 

wh
y, 
wh

at 
ac
tio

n i
s b

ein
g t

o 
mi

tig
ate

 th
e r

isk
 an

d w
ha

t n
ew

 de
ad

lin
e y

ou
 pr

op
os

e.)

Mi
tig

ati
ng

 ac
tio

n t
ak
en

Date of current/
last update

07
/09

/11
 14

:19

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il R

isk
 R
eg

ist
er

Au
gu

st 
SL

T 
Ve

rsi
on

 4 
as

 at
…

Ri
sk

 sc
or
e

Im
pa

ct 
an

d 
lik

eli
ho

od
Ma

na
gin

g r
isk

31
CR

22
 
Ar
t G
alle

ry 
& M

us
eu
m.
 If 
the
 AG

&M
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t S
ch
em
e i
s n
ot 
eff
ec
tiv
ely
 

pro
jec
t m
an
ag
ed
 th
ere

 is
 a 
ris
k o
f th
e s
ch
em
e f
aili
ng
 to
 be
 de
live

red
 wi
thi
n 

the
 ca
pit
al 
bu
dg
et.

It i
s a
lso
 vi
tal
 th
at 
the
 lo
ng
er 
ter
m 
rev
en
ue
 im
plic

ati
on
s r
ela
tin
g t
o 

ma
int
en
an
ce
 an
d r
un
nin
g c
os
ts 
are

 re
co
gn
ise
d w

ith
in 
the
 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 an
d 

su
bje
ct 
to 
ap
pro

pri
ate
 co
ns
ide
rat
ion
 wi
thi
n t
he
 M
TF
S.

Dir
ec
tor
 

W
ellb

ein
g 

& C
ult
ure

01/06/07

clo
se

Pr
inc
e I
I p
roj
ec
t m
an
ag
em
en
t c
on
tro
ls t
o b
e p
ut 

in 
pla
ce
 fo
r b
uild

ing
 co
ns
tru
cti
on
 ph
as
e. 
 

Pr
ov
isio

n h
as
 be
en
 m
ad
e w

ith
 th
e D

ev
elo
pm
en
t 

Sc
he
me
s b
ud
ge
t fo
r a
pp
oin
tm
en
t o
f a
 de
dic
ate
d 

pro
jec
t m
an
ag
er 
for
 th
e s
ch
em
e, 
ba
se
d o
n 

sim
ilar
 ap
po
int
me
nts
 to
 pr
ev
iou
s c
ap
ita
l 

inv
es
tm
en
t b
uild

 pr
oje
cts
 : R

ed
ev
elo
pm
en
t 

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
Re
cre
ati
on
 C
en
tre
 Le
isu
re@

 (2
00
4-

6) 
&  
Le
isu
re@

 Fl
oo
d R

ein
sta
tem

en
t P
roj
ec
t 

(20
07
-8)

01
\09
\11

Mu
se
um
 an
d A

rts
 

Ma
na
ge
r  J
an
e 

Lill
yst
on
e

Fo
llow

ing
 th
e a
pp
oin
tm
en
t o
f th
e P

rin
cip
al 
Co
ntr
ac
tor
 IS
G 
Pe
arc
e, 
 an
d t
he
 co
mm

en
ce
me
nt 
of 
mo
bila

tio
n o
f h
e s
ite
 

on
 26
 Ju
ly 2

01
1, 
the
 ap
po
int
me
nt 
of 
a d
ed
ict
ae
d p
roj
ec
t m
an
ag
er 
to 
lea
d t
he
 pr
og
ram

me
 of
 wo

rks
 wa

s m
ad
e i
n 

Au
gu
st.
 Th

e p
os
tho
lde
r is
 no
w  
pla
ce
 an
d w

ill s
it o
n t
he
 Ar
t G
alle

ry 
& M

us
eu
m 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 
Pr
oje
ct 
Te
am
.   
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
   

Th
e b
us
ine
ss
 pl
an
 su
bm
itte
d a
s p
art
 of
 th
e H

LF
 bi
d w

ill b
e r
ev
iew

ed
  b
y D

ec
em
be
r 2
01
1 t
o p
rov
ide
 fu
rth
er 
de
tai
led
 

fin
an
cia
l in
for
ma
tio
n r
eg
ard

ing
  in
co
me
 ge
ne
rat
ion
 wi
thi
n t
he
 ar
ea
s o
f th
e c
afé
, s
ho
p a
nd
 “c
om
mu
nit
y” 
sp
ac
e. 
 

Clo
se
d a
t S
LT
 16
-08

-20
11
 N
ew
 ris
k c
rea

ted
 fo
r fi
na
nc
ial 
iss
ue

10\08\2011

32
CR
49

If C
ou
nty
 LE

P d
oe
s n
ot 
pro

gre
ss
 th
en
 it 
ma
y d
am
ag
e t
he
 ab
ility
 of
 th
e T

as
k f
orc
e t
o 

de
live

r w
ide
r v
isio

n t
hro

ug
h i
na
bili
ty 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 po
ten
tia
l fu
nd
ing
 an
d t
ec
hn
ica
l re
so
urc
es

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth

21 07 10

2
4

Clo
se

En
ga
ge
 w
ith
 C
ou
nty
 an
d o
the
r s
tak
eh
old
ers
 th
rou

gh
ou
t 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
an
d b
idd
ing
 st
ag
e o
f L
EP
 pr
oc
es
s

On
 go
ing

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 An

dre
w 

No
rth

LE
P p

rop
os
al 
dis
cu
ss
ed
 w
ith
 st
ak
eh
old
ers
 an
d s
ub
mi
tte
d t
o D

ep
t. C

LG
 an
d B

IS

LE
P e

sta
blis

he
d a
nd
 su
cc
es
sfu
l b
us
ine
ss
 ev
en
t u
nd
ert
ak
en
 by
 th
e L
EP
 wh

ich
 wa

s w
ell 
rec
eiv
ed
.

Co
un
ty 
str
ate
gic
 In
fra
str
uc
tur
e P

lan
nin
g G

rou
p w

ill i
nte
rfa
ce
 wi
th 
LE
P r
e l
an
d u
se
 an
d i
nfr
as
tru
ctu
re 
iss
ue
s.

SL
T a

gre
ed
 17
-08

-20
11
 th
at 
thi
s r
isk
 ha
s b
ee
n m

itig
ate
d a
nd
 th
at 
it s
ho
uld
 be
 clo

se
d 

14/07/11

33
CR
60

If t
he
 re
qu
ire
d d
ata
 fo
r G
O 
pro

ce
ss
 pr
oje
cts
 (in
clu
din
g I
nte
rfa
ce
 da
ta)
 is
 no
t m
ad
e 

av
aila

ble
 in
 re
qu
ire
d t
im
es
ca
le 
the
n p
roj
ec
t d
eliv

ery
 da
te 
co
uld
 be
 de
lay
ed

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 
Or
g 

De
v &

 
Ch
an
ge

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

20/06/11
4

3
Clo

se
To
 be
 m
on
ito
red

 an
d a
cti
ve
ly m

an
ag
ed
 th
rou

gh
 ef
fec
tiv
e 

pro
jec
t m
an
ag
em
en
t o
f p
roc
es
s p
roj
ec
ts.
 C
on
ce
rns
 ex
ist
 

ab
ou
t th
e (
loc
al)
 re
so
urc
e a
va
ilab

le 
for
 re
qu
ire
d d
ata
 

cle
an
sin
g &

 pr
ep
ara

tio
n a
cti
vit
ies
. N
o a
dd
itio
na
l 

mi
tig
ati
on
 is
 po
ss
ible

 at
 th
is 
sta
ge
.

01
/11
/11

Dir
ec
tor
 Pe

op
le 
Or
g D

ev
 & 

Ch
an
ge

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld

Pa
ul 
Jo
ne
s H

ea
d o
f 

Fin
an
cia
l s
erv
ice
s

Ris
k c
on
sid
ere

d b
y S
LT
 an
d r
efe
red

 ba
ck
 to
 G
O 
pro

gra
mm

e b
oa
rd.
 C
los
ed

34
CR
61

If t
he
 de
ma
nd
s o
n G

O 
Pr
oje
ct 
Ma
na
ge
me
nt 
Of
fic
e (
PM

O)
  e
xc
ee
d c
ap
ac
ity 
du
e t
o 

un
for
es
ee
n i
ss
ue
s s
uc
h a
s t
he
 W
as
te 
Pr
oje
ct 
an
d a
 nu
mb
er 
of 
cu
rre
nt 
ch
alle

ng
es
 th
en
 

the
 pr
oje
ct 
de
live

ry 
da
tes
 co
uld
 be
 pu
t a
t ri
sk
.

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 
Or
g 

De
v &

 
Ch
an
ge

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

20/06/11

3
4

Clo
se

Pa
rtn
ers
 w
ill i
nv
es
tig
ate
 w
ha
t te
mp
ora

ry 
pro

jec
t 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 
res
ou
rce
s m

igh
t b
e a
va
ilab

le.
 Sh

ort
 te
rm
 

su
pp
ort
 to
 G
OP

A &
 B 
fro
m 
SR
O;
 jo
int
 in
ter
fac
es
 / d
ata
 

mi
gra

tio
n (
GO

PH
/I);
 sp
ec
ific
 IC
T s
up
po
rt f
rom

 M
ike
 

Br
ow
n (
Co
tsw

old
 D
ist
ric
t C
ou
nc
il).
 

01
/11
/11

Dir
ec
tor
 Pe

op
le 
Or
g D

ev
 & 

Ch
an
ge

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld

Pa
ul 
Jo
ne
s H

ea
d o
f 

Fin
an
cia
l s
erv
ice
s

Ris
k c
on
sid
ere

d b
y S
LT
 an
d r
efe
red

 ba
ck
 to
 G
O 
pro

gra
mm

e b
oa
rd.
 C
los
ed

35
CR
10

If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 
un
ab
le 
to 
ap
pro

ve
 lo
ng
 te
rm
 so
lut
ion
s f
or 
its
 w
as
te 
an
d r
ec
yc
ling

 se
rvi
ce
s 

the
n c
os
ts 
wil
l c
on
tin
ue
 to
 in
cre
as
e a
nd
 th
e c
ou
nc
il w
ill f
ail 
to 
me
et 
its
 st
rat
eg
ic 

en
vir
on
me
nta
l ta
rge

ts

Dir
ec
tor
 

Op
era

tio
ns
  

Ro
b B

ell

01/02/10

3
2

Clo
se

Op
tio
ns
 ap
pra

isa
l c
om
ple
te 
an
d b
ein
g p
res
en
ted
 to
 

En
vir
on
me
nt 
Ov
erv
iew

 an
d S

cru
tin
y. 
 C
ou
nty
 re
sid
ua
l 

wa
ste
 st
rat
eg
y b
ein
g d
ev
elo
pe
d. 
Re
po
rt t
o c
ab
ine
t o
n 

fut
ure

 op
tio
ns
 sc
he
du
led
 fo
r 2
7th
 Ju
ly 2

01
0. 
If a
pp
rov
ed
, 

ris
k r
ati
ng
 w
ill s
ign
ific
an
tly 
red

uc
e.

01
/03
/11

W
as
te 
an
d R

ec
yc
ling

 
Ma
na
ge
r  B

eth
 Bo

ug
ht 
on

Ca
bin
et 
ap
pro

ve
d n
ew
 w
as
te 
an
d r
ec
yc
ling

 ch
an
ge
 pr
og
ram

me
 on
 27

th
 Ju
ly 2

01
0. 
 Pr
oje
ct 
un
de
rw
ay
 to
 de
live

r th
es
e c
ha
ng
es
 an
d i
s 

cu
rre
ntl
y o
n t
rac
k. 
 C
ou
nty
 re
sid
ua
l w
as
te 
str
ate
gy
 st
ill i
n d
ev
elo
pm
en
t   
 R
isk
 ra
tin
g t
o r
em
ain
 at
 6.

W
as
t M
an
ag
em
en
t S
tra
teg
y a
pp
rov
ed
. R
isk
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 cl
os
ed
 as
 pe
r S
LT
 21
st 
Ju
ne
 20
11
.

07/01/10

36
CR
2

If c
ou
nc
illo
rs 
an
d o
ffic
ers
 do
 no
t “d

raw
 a 
line

” u
nd
er 
the
 re
vie
w 
an
d m

ov
e f
orw

ard
 as
 

rec
om
me
nd
ed
 by
 bo
th 
the
 ju
dg
e a
nd
 KP

MG
 th
ere

 is
 a 
rep

uta
tio
n r
isk
, a
s w

ell 
as
 a 
ris
k 

tha
t fu
rth
er 
res
ou
rce
 bo
th 
fin
an
cia
lly 
an
d t
im
e c
ou
ld 
be
 in
cu
rre
d

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth

10/03/10

3
3

Clo
se

CE
X h

as
 di
sc
us
se
d t
his
 m
att
er 
wit
h g
rou

p l
ea
de
rs

Le
tte
r o
f a
po
log
y s
ign
ed
 by
 C
EX
 an
d G

rou
p l
ea
de
rs

Cle
ar 
ac
tio
n p
lan
 de
ve
lop
ed
 on
 le
ss
on
s l
ea
rnt
.

CE
X t
o d
isc
us
s w

ith
 gr
ou
p l
ea
de
rs 
sh
ou
ld 
an
y f
urt
he
r 

iss
ue
s a
ris
e.

01
/09
/11

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
  A
nd
rew

 
No
rth

It w
ou
ld 
ap
pe
ar 
tha
t c
ou
nc
illo
rs 
ha
ve
 re
sp
on
de
d c
on
str
uc
tiv
ely
 in
 le
arn

ing
 le
ss
on
s f
rom

 th
e r
ev
iew

 w
ith
ou
t b
lam

e. 
Ho
we
ve
r, p

oin
ts 
of 

ten
sio
n m

ay
 st
ill a

ris
e a
nd
 co
nti
nu
ed
 vi
gila

nc
e i
s r
eq
uir
ed

Th
is 
wil
l b
e r
ev
iew

ed
 fo
llow

ing
 th
e f
ina
l c
on
sid
era

tio
n b
y t
he
 Au

dit
 C
om
mi
tte
e M

arc
h 2
01
1. 
rec
om
me
nd
 cl
os
ure

08/04/11

37
CR
51

Air
po
rt P

roj
ec
t

If t
he
 ai
rpo

rt p
roj
ec
t c
an
no
t b
e d
eliv

ere
d w

ith
in 
the
 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 pa
ram

ete
rs,
 (in
clu
din
g 

bo
rro
win

g l
im
its
) a
pp
rov
ed
 by
 C
he
lte
nh
am
 an
d G

lou
ce
ste
r c
ity 
co
un
cils
, th
en
 th
e 

bo
rro
win

g c
os
ts 
ma
y f
all 
on
 th
e c
ou
nc
ils

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 

Re
so
urc
es
    
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on

09/03/11

2
3

Clo
se

Th
e p
roj
ec
t te
am
 m
us
t e
ns
ure

 th
at 
the
 pr
oje
ct 
is 

de
live

red
 to
 th
e a
gre

ed
 co
sts
 an
d t
im
es
ca
le

01
/04
/11

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 R
es
ou
rce
s  
   

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
fun
din
g a
gre

em
en
t in
 pl
ac
e t
o p
rot
ec
t c
ou
nc
il in

ter
es
ts.

Pr
oje
ct 
ma
na
ge
me
nt 
in 
pla
ce
 an
d e
xp
ert
 pr
oje
ct 
as
su
ran

ce
 ro
le 
be
ing
 pr
ov
ide
d f
or 
sta
ke
ho
lde
rs 
to 
mo
nit
or 
co
sts
 in
 lin
e w

ith
 

bu
sin
es
s c
as
e. 
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
  

Sin
ce
 pr
oje
ct 
is 
no
w 
ma
na
ge
d b
y t
he
 ai
rpo

rt p
roj
ec
t b
oa
rd 
wit
h D

ire
cto
r o
f R
es
ou
rce
s r
ep
res
en
tat
ive
, s
ug
ge
st 
thi
s p
roj
ec
t is
 no
w 

clo
se
d. 
SL
T 2

1/0
6/2
01
1

17/06/11

38
CR
50

if t
he
re 
is 
no
t s
uff
icie

nt 
tim
e f
or 
de
tai
led
 re
vie
w 
an
d a
pp
rov
al 
of 
the
 So

lut
ion
 D
es
ign
 

Do
cu
me
nts
 (S
DD
s) 
for
 th
e G

O 
Pr
og
ram

me
 (A
gre

ss
o s
ys
tem

), a
nd
 pr
ep
ara

tio
n f
or 
tha
t 

rev
iew

 w
ith
in 
req

uir
ed
 tim

es
ca
les
, th
en
 th
e e
ve
ntu
al 
so
lut
ion
 de
sig
n m

ay
 no
t b
e r
ob
us
t. 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 
Or
g 

De
v &

 
Ch
an
ge

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

08/03/11

4
3

Clo
se

Mi
tig
ati
ng
 ac
tio
ns
 -  
Pr
og
ram

me
 Pl
an
 be
ing
 pr
ep
are

d. 
Ne
ed
 to
 en
su
re 
ad
eq
ua
te 
tim
e f
or 
pre

pa
rin
g a
nd
 

co
nd
uc
tin
g G

ate
wa
y r
ev
iew

s o
f k
ey
 pr
og
ram

me
 

do
cu
me
nta
tio
n. 
Lo
ca
lly,
 ne
ed
 to
 en
su
re 
tim
e i
s s
et 
as
ide
 

for
 pr
oc
es
s w

ork
 (e
.g.
 vi
a s
up
er 
us
ers
), a

nd
 Pr
og
ram

me
 

Bo
ard

 m
em
be
rs 
to 
en
su
re 
rel
ev
an
t a
tte
nd
an
ce
 at
 si
gn
 of
f 

me
eti
ng
s (
Ma
rch
/Ap

ril)
. 

05
/04
/11

Dir
ec
tor
 Pe

op
le 
Or
g D

ev
 & 

Ch
an
ge

Am
an
da
 At
tfie
ld

En
su
red

 ke
y e
mp
loy
ee
s w

ere
 m
ad
e a
va
ilab

le 
for
 re
vie
w 
of 
pro

ce
ss
es
, a
nd
 w
ork
 pr
ior
itis
ed
 to
 he
lp 
thi
s -
 th
is 
is 
no
w 
co
mp
let
ed
. F
ina
l 

sig
n o
ff t
oo
k p
lac
e (
Fin
an
ce
 an
d P

roc
ure

me
nt)
 18
th 
Ap
ril.
 E 
Re
cru
ite
r p
roc
es
s d
es
ign
 to
 be
 ap
pro

ve
d e
lec
tro
nic
ally
 by
 17
th 
Ma
y, 
no
 

res
ou
rce
 is
su
es
. S
ug
ge
st 
thi
s r
isk
 ca
n b
e c
om
ple
ted
 an
d c
los
ed
. s
lt 2
1/6
/20
11

10/05/11

6

Page 36



row number

Risk Ref.

Ri
sk

 de
sc

rip
tio

n
Ri
sk
 

ow
ne
r

Date raised
Impact

Likelihood

Sc
or
e

>1
6 R

ed
7 t
o 1

5 
Am

be
r

3 t
o 6

 
Gr
ee
n

Control

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
cti

on
De

ad
lin

e
On

 Ta
rg
et 
for

 
de
ad
lin
e?

Re
sp
on

sib
le 
off

ice
r

(if 
yo

u a
re 

no
t g

oin
g t

o m
ee
t th

e d
ea
dli

ne
 ex

pla
in 

wh
y, 
wh

at 
ac
tio

n i
s b

ein
g t

o 
mi

tig
ate

 th
e r

isk
 an

d w
ha

t n
ew

 de
ad

lin
e y

ou
 pr

op
os

e.)

Mi
tig

ati
ng

 ac
tio

n t
ak
en

Date of current/
last update

07
/09

/11
 14

:19

Ch
elt

en
ha

m 
Bo

ro
ug

h C
ou

nc
il R

isk
 R
eg

ist
er

Au
gu

st 
SL

T 
Ve

rsi
on

 4 
as

 at
…

Ri
sk

 sc
or
e

Im
pa

ct 
an

d 
lik

eli
ho

od
Ma

na
gin

g r
isk

39
CR
39

Re
qu
ire
me
nt 
to 
fun
d p
roj
ec
ted
 ov
ers
pe
nd
 fro

m 
Ge
ne
ral
 Ba

lan
ce
s w

ou
ld 
res
ult
 in
 G
en
era

l 
Ba
lan
ce
s f
alli
ng
 be
low

 th
e m

inim
um
 ra
ng
e o
f £
1.5
m 
to 
£2
m 
se
t b
y t
he
 C
hie
f F
ina
nc
e 

Of
fic
er.

Ca
bin
et

01/06/10

3
3

Clo
se

In 
pre

pa
rin
g t
he
 re
vis
ed
 bu
dg
et 
for
 20
10
/11
, a
n e
xe
rci
se
 

to 
rea

lign
 ea
rm
ark
ed
 re
se
rve
s w

ill b
e u
nd
ert
ak
en
 in
 or
de
r 

to 
str
en
gth
en
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 
Ge
ne
ral
 Ba

lan
ce
s.

01
/12
/20
10

30
/06
/20
11

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 R
es
ou
rce
s  
   

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

SL
T a

gre
ed
 a 
rec
rui
tm
en
t  f
ree

ze
 an
d r
ev
iew

ed
 su
pp
lies

 an
d s
erv
ice
s b
ud
ge
t re

su
ltin
g t
he
 pr
oje
cte
d £
80
0k
 ov
ers
pe
nd
 be
ing
 

ma
na
ge
d t
o a
 £1
74
K u

nd
er 
sp
en
d  
in 
20
10
/11
.

Su
gg
es
t th
is 
ris
k c
an
 no
w 
be
 cl
os
ed
 (a
gre

ed
 at
 sl
t 2
1/6
/20
11
)

17/06/11

40
CR
34
 a

If t
he
 co
un
cil 
do
es
 no
t h
av
e r
ob
us
t te
sti
ng
 of
 its
 bu
sin
es
s c
on
tin
uit
y p
lan
s t
he
n t
he
re 
is 
a 

ris
k t
ha
t th
ey
 m
ay
 no
t b
e e
ffe
cti
ve
 

Ex
ec
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

05.07.10

4
4

Clo
se

De
sk
 to
p r
ec
ov
ery
 te
st 
ba
se
d o
n w

ors
t c
as
e s
ce
na
rio
 i.e
. 

mu
nic
ipa
l o
ffic
es
 ou
t o
f a
cti
on

01
/12
/20
10

01
/09
/20
11

Ex
ec
 D
ire
cto
r G
rah

am
e 

Le
wis

De
sk
 to
p e
xe
rci
se
 un
de
rta
ke
n a
nd
 BC

P a
re 
be
ing
 re
vis
ed
 in
 lig
ht 
of 
thi
s t
es
t.

Pla
nn
ed
 te
sti
ng
 of
 de
po
t b
ac
k u
p a
rra
ng
em
en
ts 
is 
to 
tak
e p
lac
e o
ve
r th

e s
um
me
r o
f 2
01
1.

Th
is 
ris
k h
as
 be
en
 sp
lit 
to 
allo

w 
for
 on
 go
ing
 re
sili
en
ce
 te
sti
ng
 of
 BC

P w
ith
 a 
ne
w 
de
ad
line

 of
 01
/09
/20
11
    
    
    
    
    
    

Su
gg
es
t c
los
e t
his
 ris
k

07/01/11

41
CR
32

If t
he
 co
un
cil 
is 
un
ab
le 
to 
rea

lise
 th
e c
ap
ita
l v
alu
e o
f s
om
e o
f it
s a
ss
ets
 it 
wil
l b
e u
na
ble
 to
 

pro
gre

ss
 th
e c
ivic
 pr
ide
 pr
op
os
als

Ex
ec
 

Dir
ec
tor
 

Gr
ah
am
e 

Le
wis

23/08/10

4
3

Clo
se

Re
vis
ed
 su
pp
lem

en
tar
y p
lan
nin
g d
oc
um
en
t c
on
su
lte
d o
n 

for
 N
ort
h P

lac
e, 
su
bje
ct 
to 
Fu
ll C
ou
nc
il a
pp
rov
al.
 

Pr
op
ert
y a
dv
iso
rs 
ap
po
int
ed
 w
ith
 ai
m 
of 
ma
rke
tin
g 

Ja
nu
ary
 20
11
.

Co
un
cil 

De
ce
mb
er 
20
10

Ja
n 2
01
1

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 di
rec
tor
 

SP
D 
for
ma
lly 
ad
op
ted
 on
 13
.12
.10
 (F
ull 
Co
un
cil)
.  O

JE
U 
No
tic
e i
ss
ue
d 2
4.1
.11
 as
 pe
r ta

rge
t.  
5 b
idd
ers
 sh
ort
 lis
ted
 in
 lin
e w

ith
 

pro
gra

mm
e. 
 O
the
r a
ss
et 
dis
po
sa
ls 
pro

gre
ss
ing
 as
 pl
an
ne
d. 
Clo

se
d a
nd
 co
mb
ine
d w

ith
 C
R4
5 a
s p
er 
JW

06 06 11

42
CR
8

If t
he
 co
un
cil 
do
es
 no
t m
an
ag
e i
ts 
am
bit
iou
s c
ha
ng
e m

an
ag
em
en
t p
rog

ram
me
 ef
fec
tiv
ely
 

it w
ill p

ut 
pre

ss
ure

 on
to 
em
plo
ye
e r
es
ou
rce
s a
nd
 m
ay
 im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e d
eliv

ery
 of
 se
rvi
ce
s 

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth

01/02/10

Clo
se

Th
e o
pe
rat
ion
al 
pro

gra
mm

e b
oa
rd 
ha
s a
n o
ve
rsi
gh
t o
f 

the
 ke
y c
ha
ng
e p
rog

ram
me
s w

hic
h a
re 
run

 us
ing
 th
e 

Ma
na
gin
g S

uc
ce
ss
ful
 Pr
og
ram

me
s a
nd
 PR

IN
CE
2 

me
tho
do
log
ies
. 

Th
e c
ou
nc
ils 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o p
ort
fol
io 
ma
na
ge
me
nt 
to 
be
 

ag
ree

d. 
Ap
pro

ac
h t
o b
e r
ev
iew

ed
 to
 en
su
re 
tha
t th
es
e 

me
tho
do
log
ies
 ar
e a
pp
lied

 co
ns
ist
en
tly

01
/03
/11

Bu
sin
es
s D

ev
elo
pm
en
t 

Ma
na
ge
r  K

en
 D
ale

Re
so
urc
e i
ss
ue
s a
re 
be
ing
 m
ore

 ex
plic

itly
 an
aly
se
d a
nd
 ad
dre

ss
ed
 w
ith
in 
the
 ch
an
ge
 pr
og
ram

me
 (a
lso
 be
ari
ng
 in
 m
ind
 ‘b
us
ine
ss
 as
 

us
ua
l’) 
an
d a
dju
stm

en
ts 
ha
ve
 be
en
 m
ad
e t
o p
rog

ram
me
s i
n c
on
se
qu
en
ce
.  T

he
 re
cru
itm
en
t fr
ee
ze
 pu
t in
 pl
ac
e O

ct.
 20
10
 to
 re
du
ce
 

the
 bu
dg
et 
ma
y h
av
e a
n i
mp
ac
t o
n r
es
ou
rce
s a
nd
 w
ill n

ee
d t
o b
e a
na
lys
ed
 in
 Ap

ril 
20
11
.   
SL
T o

n 9
 N
ov
em
be
r a
gre

ed
 th
at 
the
 

like
liho

od
 sc
ore

 sh
ou
ld 
inc
rea

se
 fro

m 
3 d
ue
 to
 im
plic

ati
on
s o
f th
e r
ec
rui
tm
en
t fr
ee
ze
. T
he
 co
un
cil'
s a
pp
roa

ch
 to
 re
so
urc
e 

ma
na
ge
me
nt 
for
 m
ajo
r c
ha
ng
e p
rog

ram
me
s a
nd
 pr
oje
cts
 is
 no
w 
lar
ge
ly a

gre
ed
. S
LT
 re
gu
lar
ly c

on
sid
ers
 re
so
urc
e r
eq
uir
em
en
ts 
an
d 

the
 pr
oc
es
s o
f e
sta
blis

hin
g r
eq
uir
em
en
ts 
an
d a
dd
res
sin
g i
ss
ue
s w

hic
h a
ris
e i
s m

atu
rin
g. 
 A
N 
rec

om
me

nd
s t

ha
t r
isk

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 
clo

se
d a

s i
t h

as
 be

en
 re

pla
ce
 by

 C
R4

1 a
gr
ee
d S

LT
 10

-05
-20

11

08\04/2011

43
CR
1

If t
he
 co
un
cil 
do
es
 no
t im

ple
me
nt 
the
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 an
d a
cti
on
 pl
an
 ar
isin

g f
rom

 th
e 

pu
blic

 in
ter
es
t re

po
rt a

nd
 w
ork
ing
 gr
ou
p r
ep
ort
 an
d p
ut 
in 
pla
ce
 pr
ev
en
tat
ive
 m
ea
su
res
 

ba
se
d o
n l
es
so
ns
 le
arn

t th
en
 th
ere

 is
 a 
po
ten
tia
l lo
ca
l a
nd
 na
tio
na
l re
pu
tat
ion
 ris
k a
nd
 

po
ten
tia
l a
dv
ers
e a
ud
it a
ss
es
sm
en
t.

Ch
ief
 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 

An
dre

w 
No
rth

22/03/10

Clo
se

All
 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 ag
ree

d b
y c
ou
nc
il.

Ac
tio
n p
lan
 ha
s b
ee
n d
ev
elo
pe
d f
ollo

win
g d
isc
us
sio
ns
 

wit
h o
ffic
ers
 an
d h
as
 be
en
 in
co
rpo

rat
ed
 w
ith
in 
the
 

co
un
cil’
s c
orp

ora
te 
str
ate
gy
 an
d w

ill b
e r
ep
ort
ed
 th
rou

gh
 

the
 co
rpo

rat
e p
erf
orm

an
ce
 m
an
ag
em
en
t s
ys
tem

. 
Mo
nit
ori
ng
 of
 th
e a
cti
on
 pl
an
 is
 to
 be
 un
de
rta
ke
n b
y t
he
 

au
dit
 co
mm

itte
e o
n a
 qu
art
erl
y b
as
is.
  In
ter
na
l a
ud
it h
av
e 

se
t ti
me
 as
ide
 in
 th
eir
 au
dit
 pl
an
. 

 KP
MG

 w
ill r
ev
iew

 pr
og
res
s a
s p
art
 of
 th
e a
nn
ua
l a
ud
it o
f 

ac
co
un
ts.

De
ad
line

s a
s 

pe
r th

e a
cti
on
 

pla
n. 
Fir
st 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 

rep
ort
 Ju
ne
 

20
10
. A
ud
it 

co
mm

itte
e 

Se
pte
mb
er 

20
10
, J
an
ua
ry 

an
d M

arc
h 2
01
1

  

01
/03
/20
11

Dir
ec
tor
 C
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 - 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s

Th
ird
 m
on
ito
rin
g r
ep
ort
 ha
s b
ee
n d
raf
ted
 fo
r a
ud
it c
om
mi
tte
e a
nd
 ac
tio
ns
 ar
e o
n t
rac
k f
or 
co
mp
let
ion
.  I
nte
rna

l a
ud
it h
av
e u
nd
ert
ak
en
 

a r
ev
iew

 of
 th
e a
cti
on
 pl
an
.  S

ug
ge

st 
tha

t th
is 

ris
k i

s  
clo

se
d f

oll
ow

ing
 th

e f
ina

l u
pd

ate
 re

po
rt 
to 

au
dit

 co
mm

itte
e o

n t
he

 23
rd
 

Ma
rch

 20
11
.

Th
is 

sh
ou

ld 
be

 cl
os

ed
 

08/04/11

44
CR
 37

If t
he
re 
is 
na
tio
na
l s
trik
e a
cti
on
 as
 a 
res
ult
 of
 th
e r
ec
en
t T
UC
 m
oti
on
 to
 pr
ote
st 
ag
ain
st 
the
 

tra
jec
tor
y o
f g
ov
ern

me
nt 
bu
dg
et 
red

uc
tio
ns
, s
erv
ice
 de
live

ry 
is 
like

ly t
o b
e d
isr
up
ted

Dir
ec
tor
 

Pe
op
le 
Or
g 

De
v &

 
Ch
an
ge

Am
an
da
 

Att
fie
ld

14/09/10

Clo
se

Mo
nit
or 
like

liho
od
, c
om
mu
nic
ate
 C
ou
nc
il c
as
e t
o 

em
plo
ye
es
, c
on
su
lt l
oc
ally
 w
ith
 un
ion
s, 
pu
blis

h g
uid
an
ce
 

to 
ma
na
ge
rs.
 In
tra
ne
t u
pd
ate
s r
e p
ay
 of
fer
 po
ste
d o
ut 
to 

em
plo
ye
es
 (d
on
e 1
8 0
2 2
01
1);
 SL

T a
nd
 C
ab
ine
t le
ad
 

ke
pt 
inf
orm

ed
.

01
/03
/11

HR
 O
pe
rat
ion
s M

an
ag
er 
 

Ju
lie 
Mc
Ca
rth
y

Mo
nit
ori
ng
 si
tua
tio
n. 
 Em

plo
ye
rs 
org

an
isa
tio
n i
nd
ica
te 
str
ike
 ac
tio
n o
ve
r p
ay
, a
nd
 bu
dg
et 
sit
ua
tio
n i
s u
nlik

ely
, a
cti
on
 ov
er 
an
y 

pro
po
se
d p
en
sio
ns
 ch
an
ge
s i
s m

ore
 lik
ely
. R
ec
en
t le
tte
r to

 ch
ief
 ex
ec
s r
ec
eiv
ed
 fro

m 
reg

ion
al 
se
cre
tar
y U

nis
on
 SW

 to
 cl
ari
fy 
un
ion
 

po
sit
ion
 on
 ch
an
ge
s t
o t
erm

s a
nd
 co
nd
itio
ns
. S

ug
ge

st 
thi

s c
an

 be
 no

ted
 an

d c
los

ed
 as

 a 
ris

k. 
   

19/04/11

45
CR
26

Air
po
rt 

If t
he
 ai
rpo

rt p
roj
ec
t c
an
no
t b
e d
eliv

ere
d w

ith
in 
the
 pa
ram

ete
rs,
 (in
clu
din
g b
orr
ow
ing
 

lim
its
) a
pp
rov
ed
 by
 C
he
lte
nh
am
 an
d G

lou
ce
ste
r c
ity 
co
un
cils
, th
e f
utu
re 
via
bili
ty 
of 
the
 

air
po
rt a

nd
 im
pro

ve
d r
etu
rns
 to
 sh
are

ho
lde
rs 
co
uld
 be
 je
op
ard

ise
d.

Dir
ec
tor
 of
 

Re
so
urc
es
    
 

Ma
rk 

Sh
eld
on

01/04/10

Clo
se

W
ork
 w
ith
 ai
rpo

rt c
om
pa
ny
 to
 de
ter
mi
ne
 an
 ap
pro

ac
h t
o 

de
live

ry 
of 
co
re 
as
pe
cts
 of
 th
e r
un
wa
y s
afe
ty 
pro

jec
t 

wh
ich
 ar
e r
eq
uir
ed
 to
 im
pro

ve
 ai
rpo

rt p
rof
ita
bili
ty 
an
d 

se
cu
re 
the
 ai
rpo

rts
 fu
tur
e. 
Po
ten
tia
l fo
r a
 fu
rth
er 
rep

ort
 to
 

Co
un
cil 
fol
low

ing
 th
e a
na
lys
is 
of 
ten
de
rs 
for
 th
e d
eliv

ery
 

of 
the
 pr
oje
ct.

01
/09
/20
10

01
/04
/20
11

Ch
ief
 Fi
na
nc
e O

ffic
er 
 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on

Co
un
cil 
ap
pro

ve
d a
dd
itio
na
l b
orr
ow
ing
 fa
cili
ty 
to 
su
pp
ort
 th
e d
eliv

ery
 of
 th
e r
ev
ise
d b
us
ine
ss
ma
n p
lan
 re
fle
cti
ng
 po
st 
ten
de
r 

ev
alu
ati
on
s. 
All
 le
ga
l d
oc
um
en
tat
ion
 an
d p
roc
ed
ure

 fo
r lo
an
 m
ec
ha
nis
m 
no
w 
in 
pla
ce
. N
eg
oti
ati
on
s o
ve
r B
len
he
im
 ho
us
e r
em
ain
 

un
res
olv
ed
.

De
ad
line

 ha
s b
ee
n r
ev
ise
d t
o r
efl
ec
t o
ng
oin
g n
eg
oti
ati
on
s i
n r
ela
tio
n t
o B

len
he
im
 ho
us
e 

Ris
k C

los
ed
 as
 pe
r S
LT
1s
t M
arc
h (
ne
w 
Air
po
rt R

isk
 cr
ea
ted
)

07/01/11

7

Page 37



Page 38
This page is intentionally left blank



 

   
$t543qlfn.doc Page 1 of 4 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee – 19 September 2011 
Information Management Strategy 

 
Accountable member Cabinet Member Corporate Services, Councillor Colin Hay 
Accountable officer Mark Sheldon, Director Resources 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Iimprovement  

Ward(s) affected None 
Key Decision  No 
Executive summary 1.1 Effective information management is not easy. There are many 

systems to integrate, a huge range of business needs to meet, and 
complex organisational (and cultural) issues to address. In addition 
to these issues we also need to ensure compliance with the law, 
keep data secure, and maintain and improve communication links 
both internally and externally. 

1.2 Legislative requirements for secure effective and transparent 
Information management have been introduced over a number of 
years. To meet these requirements Cheltenham Borough Council 
developed a number of policies, codes of practice and guidance 
documents for staff and elected members.  

1.3 The Senior Leadership Team (SLT) has now commissioned an 
Information Management Strategy to draw together these 
documents to provide a single point of reference and greater clarity. 
It has also reviewed the existing policies and guidance and a copy 
of each of these has been placed in the members’ room for 
inspection. 

1.4 The draft strategy outlines our approach for information 
management and sets out the vision and aims for the future. It also 
provides the reader with links to more detailed information on 
security, storage, access, distribution, use, and retention. 

Recommendations The draft Information Management Strategy is attached for the 
committee’s consideration and comment. Any recommendations or 
suggestions that the committee make will be incorporated into a briefing to 
SLT on the 27th September 2011.  

 
Financial implications None arising from this report 

 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon 
E-mail:      mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264123 

Agenda Item 8
Page 39



 

   
$t543qlfn.doc Page 2 of 4 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

Legal implications The Information Management Strategy will assist staff to understand and 
implement the various data and information related policies adopted by the 
council to meet the requirements of legislation. A better understanding of 
legislative requirements and consistent implementation of the policies will 
reduce the risk of successful legal challenge. 
 
Contact officer: Shirin Wotherspoon 
E-mail:  shirin.wotherpoon@tewkesbury.gov.uk 
Tel no:  01684 272017 
 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No direct HR implications, however awareness of the strategy and 
associated policies may lead to the need for further training/development. 
Use of the learning gateway (e-learning) will be considered as needed. 
 
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield  
E-mail:  amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel no: 01242 264186 

Key risks If members, senior managers and employees do not recognise their 
obligations and responsibilities for information management including data 
quality and information security then it could result in ill informed decisions, 
unreliable outcomes, ineffective use of resources and loss of data, leading 
to a reduced public reputation and a lack of confidence from regulators. 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

A strategic approach to the use, storage, communication and management 
of information and data will help the council make better informed 
decisions and manage its corporate plan priorities more effectively. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

There are no specific environmental or climate change implications arising 
from the report. 

2. The issue 
2.1 The council has over a number of years developed policies, guidance and procedures to meet 

the requirements of legislation and best practice. Legislation includes the; 
- Data Protection Act 1998 
- Freedom of Information Act 2000 
- Environmental Information Regulations 2004. 

 
2.2  The policies that we have in place to meet these requirements include; 

- access to information  
- information security 
- data protection 
- records management 
- acceptable use, and 
- data quality. 

 
2.3 The SLT identified a possible risk to the council’s assets and reputation if information and data 

were not effectively managed, securely and consistently across the organisation.  To mitigate 
this risk it decided to commission an Information Management Strategy and to revise and 
update its policies. The aims of this new strategy is to; 

Page 40



 

   
$t543qlfn.doc Page 3 of 4 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

- ensure that we continue to act lawfully and meet our e-government and transformation 
targets 

- improve our responsiveness to requests for information and transparency requirements 
- share and exchange information efficiently 
- make full use of our information assets 
- preserve the context, integrity, sensitivity and security of the information 
- record information electronically where practicable, to ensure that it can be stored, access 
and re-use in the most effective manner 

- generate an information management culture. 
 

2.4 The strategy and supporting polices will provide a framework for the use and disposal of 
information in line with good practice. Detailed guidance will be available for staff on the intranet  

  
3. Reasons for recommendations 
3.1 The committee need to be satisfied that the council is implementing effective and inclusive 

Information management Strategy that will reduce the risk to its assets and reputation as well as 
improving access and security. 

4. The next step 
4.1 Following approval by SLT an advice article on the intranet will inform staff of the new strategy 

and the revised policies.  Awareness briefings will be provided by the Information Management 
Group to service managers at divisional management team meetings so that they can in turn brief 
staff and review their own procedures for compliance.  

5. Alternative options considered 
5.1 No alternative options have been considered.  

6. Consultation and feedback 
6.1 The Strategy was drafted by the Information management group which is made up of a selection 

of officers from various services so as to ensure that there a wide consideration of its aims and 
content. The SLT will also be consulted on the 27th September 2011 for their consideration and 
input. 

7. Performance management –monitoring and review 
7.1 The provision of an Information Strategy is identified within the Corporate Risk register and its 

delivery is monitored by the Senior Leadership Team.  

Page 41



 

   
$t543qlfn.doc Page 4 of 4 Last updated 07 September 2011 
 

Report author Contact officer: Bryan Parsons, Policy Officer - Governance 
Tel; 01242 264189 
Email; bryan.parsons@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Appendix 1. Draft Information Management Strategy 
Background information Revised and up-dated in policies in members’  room 
  

Page 42



 

Page 1 of 3 

Information Management Strategy 2011 
 
 

Introduction 
 
The information management strategy outlines the approach to the management of this key and 
valued resource.  From the creation or acquisition of new information to it’s destruction or 
permanent archiving, the policies and guidance that support this strategy takes account of security, 
storage, access, distribution, use, presentation and retention of information to facilitate the delivery 
of our business objectives. 
 
This strategy applies to all employees, elected Members, contractors, agents and representatives 
and temporary staff working for or on behalf of our organisations.  It applies to all information 
created or held by the council, in whatever format (e.g. paper, electronic, e-mail, microfiche, film) 
and however it is stored (e.g. ICT systems, databases, drive filing structures, email, filing cabinets).  
 
Vision  
 

 ‘To provide and maintain easily accessible, high quality and secure information 
 for our customers, partners and business’ 

 
Aims  
 
The successful implementation of this strategy will enable the council to:  
• act lawfully and meet our e-government and transformation targets 
• improve our responsiveness to requests for information and transparency requirements 
• share and exchange information efficiently 
• make full use of our information resources 
• preserve the context, integrity, sensitivity and security of the information 
• record information electronically where practicable, to ensure that it can be stored, accessed 

and re-used in the most effective manner 
• generate a sound information management culture. 
 
Framework 
 
The strategy and supporting polices provide a framework for the use and disposal of information in 
line with good practice. Detailed guidance is available for staff on the intranet.  

 

 

Page 43



 

Page 2 of 3 

 
Importance of information management  
 
There is a growing movement within business and local government to treat information as a key 
shared asset in the same way as Property or Finance, and that it should be managed accordingly. 
It must not however, be considered an end in itself and must be resourced appropriately and 
integrated within each area for it to be effective.  
 
There are many major initiatives which have been instigated by government, such as Electronic 
and Transformational Government and the wider use of partnerships to deliver services and solve 
problems. Information management has an important role to play in achieving the government 
standards, codes of practice and legislative requirements. 
 
There has been a raft of new legislation in the last few years which has placed new obligations on 
councils. There are regulations which require us to provide information within given time scales, to 
make information more accessible and to guard people's rights. In order to comply we must 
manage our information effectively, taking into account these new legal requirements. Below are 
examples of legislation which affects some or all services: 
 
• Data Protection Act 1998 
• Freedom of Information Act 2000 
• Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
 
Good quality, timely and easily accessible information is key to the efficient running of our business 
and enhanced service delivery. It supports effective decision-making, informs the allocation of 
valuable resources and ensures that our activities are as transparent as possible. An excellent 
approach to information management will ensure that this is maintained and will also save time, 
money and effort. 
 
 
Principles 
 
Poor information management can undermine accountability and damage public trust, which can 
lead to financial loss and poor value for money. It can also leave vulnerable people at risk. We are 
all individually responsible for achieving excellent information management.  To do this we must 
apply certain principles consistently throughout the organisation. Information will be: 
 
• collected once and used many times  
• appropriately managed according to its level of sensitivity/security  
• appropriately accessible  
• managed appropriately as a valuable resource 
• right first time to avoid waste.  
 
In order for information management to be successful, we must also ensure essential good 
practice is applied by: 
 
• not keeping records for longer than required (see retention schedule guidance) 
• the proper resourcing for the creation, tracking, retrieval and eventual disposal of all records 
• maintaining a system to track movements of records 
• storing records in a way that makes them easily identifiable and managed 
• staff having access to accurate and appropriate information for their role 
 
 
 
Individual Roles and responsibilities  
 
All employees and Members are responsible for: 
• ensuring that information resources are handled in accordance with this Strategy. 

Page 44



 

Page 3 of 3 

• compliance with information management policies.  
• keeping up to date with the policies and guidance that applies to our roles. 
• supporting a culture of excellent information management across our organisations. 
  
The Director of Resources is responsible for the Information Management Strategy and 
championing efficient and effective practices to an excellent standard across the organisation. 
 
The Directors are responsible for ensuring that a culture of excellent information management is 
promoted within the organisation at all levels which is underpinned with adequate resources. 
 
Service Managers are responsible for ensuring that appropriate information management practices 
and access controls are in place to comply with the policy requirements and being adhered to.  
 
Line Managers are responsible for ensuring their staff has access to the policies, guidance and 
training that applies to their roles.  
 
 
Training and support 
 
The Council will provide training to all employees and Members that they require for them to 
undertake their roles effectively, efficiently and in accordance with this Strategy and its supporting 
policies and guidance. 
 
Training is available through the Corporate Training Programme. 
 
 
Monitoring arrangements 
 
• Annual Governance Statement 
• Internal control checklist 
• Corporate risk register 
• Customer relations quarterly report to Senior Leadership Team. 
• Reporting of breaches 
• Internal Audit assurance work 
 
 
Information Management Group 
 
The group will review and develop: 
• compliance with the Section 46 code of practice (Freedom of Information Act 2000) that 

requires local authorities to meet a minimum standard on the management of records. 
• the advice available to employees or elected Members and staff on their information 

management responsibilities. 
• the strategy, policies and guidance regularly to ensure they remain relevant and up to date. 
 
Assurance 
 
The annual assurance assessment will seek assurances from Directors and Service Managers that 
legislative and policy requirements are being met. The Corporate Governance Group and Internal 
Audit will consider the output from the assessment and make any necessary recommendations to 
SLT. 
 
Internal Audit will also consider the need for further assurance work to be included within their audit 
plan and report any findings to the Audit Committee. 
 

Page 45



Page 46
This page is intentionally left blank



EB
I O

&S
 C

om
mi

tte
e 2

01
1-2

01
2 w

ork
 pl

an
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 
2 

 
 

Ite
m  

Pu
rp
os
e 

Ou
tco

me
 

Wh
at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\6\

9\5
\AI

00
00

25
96

\$4
nc

tcc
to.

do
c 

 

Me
eti
ng

 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 1

9 S
ep
tem

be
r 2

01
1 

Ch
air
s B

rie
fin
g: 
 Tu

es
da
y 2

3 A
ug
us
t 2
01
1 5

 pm
 

De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:
 W
ed
 7 
Se
pte

mb
er 
20
11
 

Co
rpo
rat
e R
isk
 R
eg
ist
er 

 
Sta
nd
ard
 

Ite
m 

Re
gu
lar
 re
vie
w 
be
for
e 

go
ing
 to
 C
ab
ine
t 2
7 

Se
pte
mb
er 

Re
po
rt  

Br
ya
n P
ars
on
s, 
Po
licy
 an
d P
erf
orm

an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Inf
orm

ati
on
 St
rat
eg
y 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
qu
es
ted
 at
 th
e M

ay
 

me
eti
ng
 fo
llo
win
g a
 

rev
iew
 of
 th
e C
orp
ora
te 

Ris
k R
eg
ist
er 

Re
po
rt 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s, 
Dir
ec
tor
 of
 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 

Ch
elt
en
ha
m 
pa
rtn
ers
hip
 

str
uc
tur
es
 an
d a
rra
ng
em
en
ts 

Sc
rut
iny
 

A r
ev
iew
 of
 th
e l
ate
st 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
 st
ruc
tur
es
 

an
d r
es
po
ns
e t
o t
he
 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

Re
po
rt a
nd
 

ve
rba
l u
pd
ate
 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, P
oli
cy
 an
d 

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 M
an
ag
er 

Me
eti
ng

 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 2

8 N
ov
em

be
r 2

01
1 

Ch
air
s B

rie
fin
g: 
Tu
es
da
y 8

 N
ov
em

be
r 2
01
1 5

 pm
 

De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:
 W
ed
 16

 N
ov
em

be
r 2
01
1 

En
su
rin
g B
es
t V
alu
e f
rom

 
Mo
bil
e C
om
mu
nic
ati
on
s  

 
Sc
rut
iny
 

A r
eq
ue
st 
fro
m 
the
 M
ay
 

me
eti
ng
  

Re
po
rt 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
, D
ire
cto
r R
es
ou
rce
s 

Qu
art
erl
y b
ud
ge
t re
po
rt 

 
Sta
nd
ard
 

ite
m 

Qu
art
erl
y r
ev
iew
 

req
ue
ste
d b
y t
he
 

co
mm

itte
e 

Re
po
rt  

Pa
ul 
Jo
ne
s, 
He
ad
 of
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 Se
rvi
ce
s 

Co
mm

iss
ion
ing
 pr
og
ram

me
 – 
a 

ge
ne
ral
 up
da
te 

Sc
rut
iny
 

A s
ix 
mo
nth
ly 
up
da
te 

req
ue
ste
d b
y m

em
be
rs 

for
 an
 ov
erv
iew
 of
 th
e 

pro
gra
mm

e w
ith
 a 
foc
us
 

on
 co
sts
 an
d f
utu
re 

sa
vin
gs
  

Re
po
rt 

Ja
ne
 G
riff
ith
s, 
Dir
ec
tor
 C
om
mi
ss
ion
ing
 

Ke
n D
ale
, B
us
ine
ss
 D
ev
elo
pm
en
t 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Bu
dg
et 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 20
12
-13
 

(th
is 
ma
y n
ow
 be
 ca
rrie
d o
ut 
by
 

the
 bu
dg
et 
wo
rki
ng
 gr
ou
p) 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
int
eri
m 
bu
dg
et 

pro
po
sa
ls 
20
12
-13
 an
d 

co
mm

en
t 

Dis
cu
ss
ion
 

pa
pe
r 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
, D
ire
cto
r R
es
ou
rce
s 

Agenda Item 10
Page 47



EB
I O

&S
 C

om
mi

tte
e 2

01
1-2

01
2 w

ork
 pl

an
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 
2 

 
 

Ite
m  

Pu
rp
os
e 

Ou
tco

me
 

Wh
at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\6\

9\5
\AI

00
00

25
96

\$4
nc

tcc
to.

do
c 

Lo
ca
lism

 Bi
ll 

(tim
ing
 to
 be
 co
nfi
rm
ed
) 

Sc
rut
iny
 

To
 un
de
rst
an
d t
he
 

po
ten
tia
l im
pa
ct 
of 
the
 Bi
ll 

on
 Ec
on
om
ic 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
an
d l
oc
al 

de
ve
lop
me
nt 
str
ate
gy
 

Dis
cu
ss
ion
 

pa
pe
r 

Ec
on
om
ic 
De
ve
lop
me
nt 

Str
ate
gic
 La
nd
 U
se
 

Me
eti
ng

 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 2

3 J
an
ua
ry 

20
12
 

Ch
air
’s 
Br
ief
ing

: T
ue
sd
ay
 3 
Ja
nu
ary

 20
12
 5 
pm

 
De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:
 W
ed
  1
1 J

an
ua
ry 
20
12
  

Co
rpo
rat
e R
isk
 R
eg
ist
er 

(20
 m
ins
) 

Sta
nd
ard
 

Ite
m 

Re
gu
lar
 re
vie
w 
be
for
e 

go
ing
 to
 C
ab
ine
t 8
 

Fe
bru
ary
 

Re
po
rt  

Br
ya
n P
ars
on
s, 
Po
licy
 an
d P
erf
orm

an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 R
ep
ort
 

Sta
nd
ard
 

ite
m 

Six
 m
on
thl
y r
ev
iew
 

Re
po
rt 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, P
oli
cy
 an
d 

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 M
an
ag
er 

Ab
se
nc
e M

an
ag
em
en
t 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Up
da
te 
req
ue
ste
d a
t th
e 

Ma
y m

ee
tin
g  
-  r
ep
ort
 of
 

po
sit
ion
 at
 th
e e
nd
 of
 3Q

 
Re
po
rt 

Ju
lie
 M
cC
art
ha
y, 
HR
 op
era
tio
ns
 

Ma
na
ge
r 

GO
 Pr
og
ram

me
  

Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
of 

im
ple
me
nta
tio
n (
tbc
) 

Re
po
rt 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
, D
ire
cto
r R
es
ou
rce
s 

Bu
dg
et 
pro
po
sa
ls 
20
12
-13
 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
fin
al 
bu
dg
et 

pro
po
sa
ls 
20
12
-13
 pr
ior
 

to 
Co
un
cil 
(10
 Fe
bru
ary
) 

Dis
cu
ss
ion
 

pa
pe
r 

Ma
rk 
Sh
eld
on
, D
ire
cto
r R
es
ou
rce
s 

Me
eti
ng

 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 5

 M
arc

h 2
01
2 

Ch
air
s B

rie
fin
g: 
Tu
es
da
y 1

4 F
eb
ru
ary

 5 
pm

 20
12
 

De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:
 W
ed
 22

 Fe
br
ua
ry 
20
12
 

DR
AF
T C

orp
ora
te 
Str
ate
gy
 

20
12
-13
 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
DR
AF
T s
tra
teg
y 

for
 20
12
-13
 pr
ior
 to
 

Ca
bin
et 
(13
 M
arc
h) 

 
Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, P
oli
cy 
an
d P
art
ne
rsh
ip 

Ma
na
ge
r 

Me
eti
ng

 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 1

1 J
un

e 2
01
2 

Ch
air
s B

rie
fin
g: 
Tu
es
da
y 1

5 M
ay
 20

12
 5 
pm

 
De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:
 Tu

es
da
y 2

9 M
ay
 20

12
 

Co
rpo
rat
e R
isk
 R
eg
ist
er 

(20
 m
ins
) 

Sta
nd
ard
 

Ite
m 

Re
gu
lar
 re
vie
w 
be
for
e 

go
ing
 to
 C
ab
ine
t  

Re
po
rt  

Br
ya
n P
ars
on
s, 
Po
licy
 an
d P
erf
orm

an
ce
 

Of
fic
er 

Gl
ou
ce
ste
rsh
ire
 Ai
rpo
rt 

Bu
sin
es
s P
lan
 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Re
vie
w 
the
 bu
sin
es
s p
lan
 

12
 m
on
ths
 af
ter
 th
e s
tar
t 

Re
po
rt 

Pa
t P
rat
ely
, E
xe
cu
tiv
e D
ire
cto
r 

Page 48



EB
I O

&S
 C

om
mi

tte
e 2

01
1-2

01
2 w

ork
 pl

an
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 
2 

 
 

Ite
m  

Pu
rp
os
e 

Ou
tco

me
 

Wh
at 
is 

req
uir

ed
? 

Le
ad
 O
ffic

er 
 \\m

ud
ata

\m
gd

ata
roo

t\A
ge

nd
aIt

em
Do

cs
\6\

9\5
\AI

00
00

25
96

\$4
nc

tcc
to.

do
c 

 

of 
the
 dr
aw
do
wn
 of
 th
e 

loa
n 

Me
eti
ng

 D
ate

: M
on

da
y 1

6 J
uly

 20
12
 

Ch
air
’s 
Br
ief
ing

: T
ue
sd
ay
 26

 Ju
ne
 20

12
 

De
ad
lin
e f
or
 pa

pe
rs:
 W
ed
 4 
Ju
ly 
20
12
 

Qu
art
erl
y b
ud
ge
t re
po
rt 

 
Sta
nd
ard
 

ite
m 

Qu
art
erl
y r
ev
iew
 

req
ue
ste
d b
y t
he
 

co
mm

itte
e 

Re
po
rt  

Pa
ul 
Jo
ne
s, 
He
ad
 of
 Fi
na
nc
ial
 Se
rvi
ce
s 

An
nu
al 
Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 R
ep
ort
 

Sta
nd
ard
 

ite
m 

Six
 m
on
thl
y r
ev
iew
 

Re
po
rt 

Ric
ha
rd 
Gi
bs
on
, P
oli
cy
 an
d 

Pe
rfo
rm
an
ce
 M
an
ag
er 

Ite
ms

 to
 be

 ad
de
d a

t a
 fu

tur
e d

ate
 

Gl
os
 In
teg
rat
ed
 Ec
on
om
ic 

Str
ate
gy
 

Sc
rut
iny
 

Da
vid
 O
we
n f
rom

 G
Fir
st 

be
 in
vit
ed
 to
 ex
pla
in 
the
ir 

res
tru
ctu
re,
 up
da
te 
on
 

LE
P a
nd
 pr
og
es
s i
n t
he
 

im
ple
me
nta
tio
n o
f th
e 

ac
tio
n p
lan
 

Aw
ait
ing
 

dis
cu
ss
ion
 by
 

Gl
os
 Le
ad
ers
hip
 

on
 di
str
ict
 

sc
rut
iny
 

Wi
lf T
om
an
ey
, A
cti
ng
 Ec
on
om
ic 

De
ve
lop
me
nt 
Ma
na
ge
r 

 

Page 49



Page 50
This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	6 Improving partnership structures for Cheltenham
	Appendix_A_Consultation
	Appendix_B_Consultation_responses

	7 Corporate Risk Register
	Risk_Register

	8 Information Strategy
	Appendix_Information_management_strategy

	10 Date of next meeting and future agenda items

